This Workshop of the City Commission of the City of Pahokee is being held to discuss the July 24,

2018

A

D

CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE

WORKSHOP
Tuesday, July 24, 2018 6:00 p.m.
360 E. Main Street, Pahokee, Florida

Agenda.

. INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

. TOPIC

. DISCUSSION, COMMENTS, CONCERNS

. ADJOURN



A,
B.
C.
D.
E.
I,

o

&

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the
proceedings, and he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be

based.

HnE OFOozZZ

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, July 24, 2018 6:30 P.M.

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL:

ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA ITEMS:

CITIZEN COMMENTS (AGENDA ITEMS ONLY):

PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENTS (FILL OUT PUBLIC COMMENT CARD):
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1.

July 10, 2018 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes

CONSENT AGENDA:
ORDINANCE:
RESOLUTIONS:

1.

RESOLUTION 2018 - 42 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF
PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
FOR THE CITY MANAGER; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTING
RESOLUTIONS; PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATE.

RESOLUTION 2018 - 43 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND
DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF PAHOKEE AND PALM BEACH COUNTY FOR CODE
ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES.

RESOLUTION 2018 - 44 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND
DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE SECOND AMENDMENT
TO CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF PAHOKEE AND PALM
BEACH COUNTY FOR COMMUNITY BASED AGENCIES.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:
PROCLAMATIONS (approval):

1.

Mel Tillis

PRESENTATIONS:

1.

Darren T Hill & Sylvia Hill - Lawn of the Month

REPORT OF THE MAYOR:
REPORT OF THE CITY MANAGER:
REPORT OF THE CITY ATTORNEY:
OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Lt. Picciolo (PBSO Report)

CITIZEN COMMENTS / GENERAL CONCERNS:

CORRESPONDENCE /COMMENTS AND CONCERNS OF THE CITY COMMISSIONERS:

ADJOURN:

NOTICE

2



MINUTES



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, July 10, 2018

Pursuant to due notice the regularly scheduled Commission meeting was held in the Commission Chambers at 360 E.
Main St., Pahokee, Palm Beach County, Florida on June 10, 2018.

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Babbat 6:32p.m.

Official attendance was recorded as follows:

Roll Call: Mayor Keith W. Babb, Jr. Present
Commissioner Benny L. Everett, IlI Present(via phone)
Commissioner Felisia Hill Present
Vice Mayor Clara Murvin Present
Commissioner Diane Walker Present
City Manager Chandler Williamson Present
City Attorney Gary Brandenburg Present
Sergeant At Arms Deputy Barge Present
City Clerk Tijauna Warner Present

Additions, Deletions, and Approval of Agenda Items:
Mr. Williamson added Resolution 2018 — 41 and Resolution 2018 -42 to the agenda.

Approval of Agenda with additions.
Motion by Vice Mayor Murvin. Seconded by Commissioner Hill.
Motion carried unanimously.

Citizen Comments (Agenda Items Only):
Mr. Carl Morrison (resident) inquired about what changes were requested in the City Manager’s Contract.
» Mr. Brandenburg advised there were only two (2) changes to the City Manager’s Contract which are salary

increase from $118,000 to $138,000 and having severance pay increase from three (3) month to four (4)
month if the City Manager is terminated without a super majority vote.

Public Service Announcements: (none)

Approval of Minutes:

1. June 26, 2018 Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting Minutes

Approval of June 26, 2018 Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting Minutes.
Motion by Vice Mayor Murvin. Seconded by Commissioner Hill.
Motion carried unanimously.

Consent Agenda:(none)

Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting — July 10, 2018 Page 1 of 3



Ordinances:(none)
Resolutions:
Mr. Brandenburg read Resolution 2018 -40 into the record and rolled back millage rate of 6.5419

1. RESOLUTION 2018 -~ 40A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING A PROPOSED TENTATIVE MILLAGE RATE
AND ROLLED BACK RATE; FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019; AND SETTING THE DATE,
TIME, AND PLACE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE TENTATIVE MILLAGE
RATE; AND TENTATIVE BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR DIRECTIONS TO THE CITY
CLERK; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Approval of Resolution 2018 - 40.
Motion by Commissioner Walker. Seconded by Vice Mayor Murvin.
Motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Brandenburg read Resolution 2018 -41 into the record.

2. RESOLUTION 2018 - 41A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO
EXECUTE THE CAMPGROUND & MARINA PRE-FABRICATED RESTROOMS,
PAVILION AND LANDSCAPING AGREEMENT BETWEEN A. GENESIS
CONSTRUCTION, LLC AND THE CITY OF PAHOKEE.

Approval of Resolution 2018 - 41.
Motion by Vice Mayor Murvin. Seconded by Commissioner Hill.
Motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Brandenburg read Resolution 2018 - 42 into the record.

3. RESOLUTION 2018 - 42A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA,
AMENDING THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR THE CITY MANAGER;
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS; PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATE.

Commissioner Hill expressed concerns with Section 3 of the City Manager’s Contract.
» Mr. Brandenburg explained Section 3 to the Commission and a discussion ensued.

Approval of Tabling Resolution 2018 ~ 42 until July 24, 2018 City Commission Meeting.
Motion by Commissioner Hill. Seconded by Commissioner Walker.
Motion carried unanimously.

Commiissioner Everett excused himself from the City Commission Meeting.
Proclamations:(none)
Presentations:

1. Marcia Andrews — Key to the City

Vice Mayor Murvin presented a Key to the City of Pahokee to Ms. Marcia Andrews for her outstanding service to the
City of Pahokee.

Report of the Mayor:

Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting — July 10, 2018 Page 2 of 3



Mayor Babb informed everyone that the Commission may disagree, but they are going to do it in an agreeable way.
He announced we are in hurricane season and the Guardian of the Glades will be hosting a Community Workshop
July 16, 2018 at the Mary Evans Resource Center in Belle Glade. Also, he announced Palm Beach County is inviting
everyone to attend the Groundbreaking Ceremony for the Orange Bowl at Pioneer Park tomorrow and gave brief
explanation.

Report of the City Manager:

Mr. Williamson advised the City Commission to be aware of the budget calendar for upcoming meetings. He
announced the City of Pahokee Back to Scholl Bash will be hosted August 4™ and gave a brief description. Mr.
Williamson reminded the City Commission of the FLC Annual Conference. He advised Parks and Recreation is
receiving upgrades from the surtax funds and gave a brief description on ongoing projects.

Report of the City Attorney:

Old Business (none)
New Business:

1. Lt. Picciolo (PBSO Report) (none)
Citizens Comments:

Mr. Carl Morrison Sr. (resident) inquired when will the City be hosting the Town Hall Meeting.
»  Mr. Williamson advised he has a preliminary date of July 30",

Mr. Sam Mckinstry (resident) inquired what’s the date of construction completion on the Marina.
> Mr. Williamson replied September 1%,

Mr. Mckinstry inquired why is it taking so long to complete a simple project.

Mr. Williamson replied it’s construction.

Mr. Mckinstry inquired why the Marina & Campground was allowed to get to the situation it’s in right now.
Mr. Williamson replied now we are doing something about that, but I can explain the past.

YV V VY

Mr. Brandenburg gave an updated on the lawsuit filed against Technomarine, he informed the City Commission that
Technomarine made an offer to pay $75,000 back to the City. Mr. Brandenburg recommended the City Commission
to decline the offer of $75,000.

Approval of Declining the Offer of $75,000 from Technomarine.
Motion by Vice Mayor Murvin. Seconded by Commissioner Hill.
Motion carried (4) Aye; (1) Absent. (Everett)

City Commission Comments:
Vice Mayor Murvin had no comments.

Commissioner Walker thanks Ms. Marcia Andrews for her support.
Commissioner Hill had no comments.

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Babb adjourns themeeting at 7:49p.m.

Keith W. Babb, Jr., Mayor

ATTEST: Tijauna Warner, City Clerk
Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting — July 10, 2018 Page 3 of 3



RESOLUTIONS



RESOLUTION 2018 - 42

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR THE CITY MANAGER; PROVIDING FOR
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS; PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Pahokee, Florida, has determined that in the interest of
retaining a qualified City Manager, it wishes to make certain changes to the City Managers contract.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
PAHOKEE, FLORIDA:

Section 1. The attached 4™ Amendment to the Employment Agreement between the City of Pahokee and
Chandler Williamson, dated: , 1s authorized and approved.

Section 2. The Mayor and the City Clerk are directed to execute the 4™ Amendment to the Employment
Agreement between the City of Pahokee and the City Manager, attached hereto.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24" day of _July ,2018.

ATTESTED:
Tijauna Warner, City Clerk Keith W. Babb, Jr., Mayor
APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: Mayor Babb

Vice Mayor Murvin
Commissioner Everett

Gary M. Brandenburg, City Attorney Commissioner Hilll
Commissioner Walker




City of Pahokee
And
City Manager

Amendment No. 4 to
Employment Agreement

THIS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT AMENDMENT, made and entered
into this  day of , 2018, by and between the CITY OF PAHOKEE
(hereinafter referred to as “CITY”), and Chandler Williamson (hereinafter referred to as
“CITY MANAGER”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the CITY desires to employ Chandler Williamson as City Manager
of the CITY OF PAHOKEE; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the CITY OF PAHOKEE to provide certain
benefits, establish certain conditions of employment, and to set the working conditions of
said MANAGER, and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the CITY OF PAHOKEE to (1) secure and retain
the service of Chandler Williamson, and provide inducement to him to remain in such
employment, (2) to make possible full work productivity by assuring the Manager’s
morale and peace of mind with respect to the future security, (3) promote and foster trust
between the CITY COMMISSION and the Manager, and (4) to provide a just means for
terminating the Manager’s services; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties, intending to be legally bound, for good and
valuable consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, agree to amend
the Employment Agreement, dated April 6, 2015, as follows:



SECTION 1. EMPLOYMENT AS CITY MANAGER

The CITY agrees to employ Chandler Williamson as City Manager of the CITY
commencing April 6, 2015. The CITY MANAGER shall be responsible only to the City
Commission and shall satisfactorily perform the duties of City Manager as determined by
the City Commission and as set forth in the City Charter, Florida Statutes, City
Ordinances, and other applicable law. CITY MANAGER shall have the authority and
responsibility to direct and supervise the operation of the CITY and to appoint, employ,
and terminate employment or services of such individuals as may be necessary for the
proper and efficient operation of the CITY, in accordance with the CITY’S Personnel
Policies and other CITY policies, as amended from time to time.

SECTION 2. TERM

A. This contract shall commence on April 6, 2015, subject to the provisions of
this Agreement.

B. This Agreement shall not prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right of
CITY MANAGER to resign at any time from his position with the CITY,
provided he provides the CITY thirty (30) days’ notice in advance. If CITY
MANAGER resigns, the lump sum for sick and vacation time for the year of
his resignation will be allocated in accordance with the percentage of the year
worked. CITY may set an earlier departure date at CITY’s option upon
receipt of a resignation letter. In the event, CITY MANAGER resigns, the
CITY shall pay CITY MANAGER for all of the time through the thirty days’
notice date, regardless of whether the CITY exercises its option to set an
earlier departure date, including all regular compensation due him as of the
last day of his employment.

SECTION 3. TERMINATION OF THIS CONTRACT

The CITY may terminate this contract as set forth below:

A. WITHOUT CAUSE

(D 4/5Vote

The CITY, upon a 4/5™ vote of its commission members, may
terminate this contract without cause at any time for any or no
reason by paying CITY MANAGER three months’ severance and
100% of unused sick and vacation time. Severance shall be paid
based upon CITY MANAGER’S base annual salary at the time of
termination. If the Commission exercises its right to terminate



)

without cause, it shall provide written notice of such termination to
the CITY MANAGER.

3/5 Vote

The CITY, upon a 3/5" vote of its commission members, may
terminate this contract without cause at any time for any or no
reason by paying CITY MANAGER four months’ severance and
100% of unused sick and vacation time. Severance shall be paid
based upon CITY MANAGER’S base annual salary at the time of
termination. If the Commission exercises its right to terminate
without cause, it shall provide written notice of such termination to
the CITY MANAGER.

B. WITH CAUSE

In the event the CITY decides to terminate this contract for cause, the CITY
shall not owe CITY MANAGER any compensation other than the Regular
Compensation due him for all time worked through and including the date of
termination and 100% of unused sick and vacation time. The CITY
Commission’s determination of causes shall be final and conclusive.
“Causes” is defined as:

SECTION 4.

A,

(1)

2)

€)

Misfeasance, malfeasance and/or nonfeasance in the performance
of his CITY MANAGER duties and responsibilities.

A plea agreement, a plea or nolo contendere, or a conviction of a
felony or misdemeanor, whether or not adjudication is withheld,
involving conduct contrary to the community’s standards of
justice.

Unsatisfactory performance based on Annual Evaluation criteria
where CITY MANAGER failed to meet reasonable written
performance goals and objectives agreed to by the Commission as
a body in a duly-called meeting. CITY MANAGER shall be

reviewed and evaluated only on these criteria.

EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE

Annually, the CITY shall define such goals and performance objectives
which it determines are necessary for the proper operation of the CITY
and the attainment of the CITY’S policy objectives. The initial goals and
objectives shall be established within sixty (60) days of employment. The
CITY shall further establish a relative priority among those various goals
and objectives which shall be reduced to writing.



SECTION 5.

A.

SECTION 6.

The CITY shall review and evaluate the performance of CITY
MANAGER annually each Commissioner shall submit the written reviews
to the Human Resources Director two weeks prior to the anniversary date
of this contract (March 23 2019) and shall provide the evaluation to
CITY MANAGER in writing.

Upon the completion of the annual performance review, CITY
MANAGER shall be entitled to any standard increases in pay or bonus
generally given to all senior management employees and any other
increase given, at the sole discretion of the Commission.

REGULAR COMPENSATION

Salary. CITY MANAGER shall be paid an annual base salary of
$138,000, commencing on , 20, payable in bi-weekly
installments. CITY MANAGER’S annual salary shall be reviewed for
possible increase upon CITY MANAGER'’S yearly anniversary thereafter.
Further, CITY MANAGER’S salary and benefits can only be reduced if
all employee’s salaries and benefits are reduced and only by the same
percentage reduction of all employee’s salaries and benefits. CITY
MANAGER’S salary and benefits may be reduced if a new contract is
negotiated and agreed upon by CITY MANAGER.

PAYMENTS UPON SEPARATION FROM EMPLOYMENT

A. Termination payments shall be made, less applicable taxes and withholding,
within thirty (30) days of termination.

SECTION 7.

DISABILITY

A. If CITY MANAGER is permanently disabled or is otherwise unable to
perform his duties because of sickness, accident, injury, mental incapacity or
health for a period of twelve successive weeks, the CITY shall have the option

to

terminate this Agreement, in accordance with the provisions and

requirements of Section 3B (with cause) of the contract. Any payments due to
CITY MANAGER will be offset by any disability benefits CITY MANAGER
receives from or through the CITY for the twelve (12) week period.

B. Where necessary, to determine whether to continue the services of CITY
MANAGER due to his disability, the CITY reserves the right to require a
physical or psychiatric examination by a qualified physician or psychiatrist to



be chosen by CITY MANAGER from a list of at least three doctors approved
by the CITY. In the event such an examination is required, the CITY will pay
all costs of said examination.

SECTION 8. OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT

CITY MANAGER shall be a full time employee of the CITY. CITY
MANAGER shall not be employed by any other employer.

SECTION 9. BENEFITS

A.

Vacation Leave — CITY MANAGER shall receive a lump-sum allocation of
140 hours per year of vacation leave, commencing April 6, 2017, and each
anniversary date thereafter.

Sick Leave — CITY MANAGER shall receive a lump-sum allocation of 120
hours of sick leave, commencing April 6, 2017, and each anniversary date
thereafter.

Holidays — CITY MANAGER shall be entitled to paid holidays in accordance
with City policy.

Dues, Subscriptions and Education — CITY agrees to budget and pay for
reasonable participation in such conference or seminars as approved by the
CITY, and to pay such reasonable professional dues and subscriptions CITY
MANAGER requires for full participation in national, regional, state and local
associations and organizations necessary and desirable for his continued
professional participation, growth and advancement, as approved by the CITY
in advance.

Insurance — CITY agrees to provide CITY MANAGER and his dependants
with health insurance coverage, equivalent to that provided for other CITY
employees in accordance with CITY policy. The CITY shall also purchase
term life insurance with an equivalent value of one (1) year’s salary for CITY
MANAGER, payable to the beneficiary of his choice.

In addition to the benefits referenced herein, CITY shall provide to CITY
MANAGER all of the standard benefits that apply generally to other CITY
employees at the Senior Management level.

Automobile Allowance. CITY will supply CITY MANAGER with a suitable
automobile.



H. CITY shall pay an additional 2% of salary on behalf of the CITY MANAGER
to the Florida League of Cities Retirement Plan.

SECTION 10. HOURS OF WORK

It is recognized that the CITY MANAGER must devote a great deal of time
outside the normal office hours of the CITY, and that the CITY MANAGER
will be allowed to take compensatory time upon prior approval of the City
Commission.

SECTION 11.ENTIRE AGREEMENT

The text herein continued shall constitute the entire agreement between the

parties.
By:
Print Name:
Date:
ATTEST: CITY OF PAHOKEE
By: By:
Tijauna Warner, City Clerk Keith W. Babb, Mayor

Approved for legal sufficiency by:

Gary Brandenburg, City Attorney



RESOLUTION 2018 - 43

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR
TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF PAHOKEE
AND PALM BEACH COUNTY FOR CODE ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES.

WHEREAS, Palm Beach County has entered into an agreement with the United States
Department of Housing and Urban Development for a grant for the execution and implementation
of a CDBG Program in certain areas of Palm Beach County, pursuant to Title 1 of the Housing
and Community Development Act of 1974 (as amended); and

WHEREAS, Palm Beach County made $39,654 in CDBG funds available to the City of
Pahokee to provide services to low or moderate income property owners within its Municipal
boundaries by funding code enforcement services to enforce applicable housing and codes; and

WHEREAS, both parties desire to the terms and conditions set forth herein this
agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE, THAT:

Section 1. The attached Agreement is hereby approved.

Section 2. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to sign the agreement
on behalf of the City of Pahokee.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24" day of July, 2018.

ATTESTED:

Keith W. Babb, Jr., Mayor

Tijauna Warner, City Clerk

Mayor Babb
APPROVED AS TO LEGAL Vice Mayor Murvin
SUFFICIENCY: Commissioner Everett

Commissioner Hill
Commissioner Walker

Gary M. Brandenburg, City Attorney



Bi0'A0Boqd@zoo2.b( :lew-2  12}9¢-€€2-199 :duoud
90vEs 14 ‘Yoeag wjed ISSM

00S 9}INS ‘OnudAy ueljensny 001
fyiiqeure}sng olwouod3 @ Buisnoy jo juswyedag @ 09919 dor

:0L SLNINNDO0A TV NyNL3d IsvIld

‘pieme
5ga)d SiYys SuIn@23J aJe NoA Yaiym 1oy AuAne 3y} Jo S1s0d dwes 3y} J9A0d
01 spunj Dg@d-uou pajaspnq jou sey uoneziuesio JnoA jeyy dSpajmouyoe noA
‘spuny 5ga)d 2y Sundade Ag *Aujedpiuniy 3y Aq spuny 590D 3J0 juswAedal
alinbai 03 anH 1983113 Aew uoniqiyoad siy3y Jo uonejoin Ayjedpiunizl 9yl Aq
pajesauds Apuspuadapul spuny JO S324N0S |BI0] 10 ‘9)e)S ‘|eiapa4d J9Yro wolj
sainypuadxa juejddns o3 AxjediuniAl 343 Aq pasn aq 10U |jeys spuny 54Ad
SANNd 40 ONILNV1ddNS ON - Y3aNIW3Y

‘a2an1oNI 39 1SNIN (013 ‘M1 Ad ‘STLANIN

‘NOILNTOSTIY advod “93) ALKMOHLNY SIHL 40 324N0OS IHL ()
aNV ‘NOILYHOdH0D FHL 40 ¥331440

NV A9 @3aNSIS 39 LSNIN ¥3113T HNOA "‘NOILYZINYOHO HNOA 40 4TvH3d
NO NSIS Ol a3zidoHLNY Id¥v STVNAIAIONI HOIHM ONIAILYTD (V)

QVIHYILLIIT ¥NOA NO ¥3L131V 3AIAOYd “ALHOHLNY AYOLVNOIS 'S

ALITIGVYNIVLSNS JINONOJO3
40 ININLYVYHAa O/ ‘SINIOV ANV S3IAOTdNG ‘SY3DI440 Sl
‘Vardo14 40 ILVLS IHL 40 NOISIAIAaNS TvOILINOd V ‘SHINOISSINNOD
ALNNOD 40 a¥vOog ALNNOO HOVAA WIVd, SV A3dNSNI JvNOoLLIaav
JH1L MOHS 1SN FLYDI4IL¥ID IHL “INIFNIFHOV IHL NI SININIHINOIA
INNOWY JONVHMNASNI 3FHL 133N LSNIN IOVHIAOCD  IONVHNSNI

FONVHNSNI
40 3LVOIHILYTD TIVA-01-dN NV ALNNOD IHL QYVMYOL ANV WILSAS

S1l 3HL HONOYHL IONVHNSNI ¥NOA 31vadn 3SVITd ‘INIWIFHOV FHL
40 NOILO3S IONVHNSNI OL INVNSHNd :FONVHINSNI 4O ILVOIHILE3D ¥

31Vd IHL L¥3ISNI T1IM S3H 'SININNDO0A IHL NO 3Lva V LH3ISNI LON Od "¢

“Tv3S AONIOV FHL 04 A3LVIIANI NOILYOOT IHL 1V FTOHI0 V
NIHLIM . TV3S,» Q4OM IHL LNIYd (2 ANV 'OS ONILYLS AVIHYIL1L3T JNOA
NO ¥3L131V HOVLLY (1 “Tv3S V IAVH LON S30d NOILVZINVOHO HNOA 4l

SAININND0A TV NO TVIS ALITVIDINNIN/ADNIOV IANTONI VIS ¢

MNI 3NT49 NI SININNDOA 1TV NOIS MNI 3N 'L

'ONIMOTT104 FHL ¥3d SININITHOV JNOA NiNLIY ASVI1d

6102/8L0T Ad 10} syuswealby 9gao 3y

8102 ‘LL AInp SININIFAOV LNINFOHO4ANT 3d0D Ol

TVLLINSNVYL LNJINNDO0d

ALITIGVNIVLSNS JINONOJ3 @ ONISNOH 40 LN3INL¥Vd3ad
ALNNOD HOV34 W1Vvd




‘B10-A0Baqd®Z0294b] Je |lew-a Aq 10 /19€-CE€C
-1 9G JE SW J0BjU0D 0} 981} |98} oses|d ‘sjusWod 1o suonsaenb aney noA J|

‘ureBbe os op asea|d
« sone ou, sey Aousby au} jey) Buiwuod Jo)s| B paplwgns aAey noA
1sed ay ul §| “eoueldwod ul pue JuaLnd S| oueinsul 3y} [jun Juswaalby
pajnoaxa JIdy} SAIedal Jou [[IM soueqdwoo ul jou pue S1l, ybnoiyy
pajepdn jou si soueINsul 9SOym sjualdioal-gng Juswaalby 8y} JO uoljoss
souelnsu| ay} ul psyoalp se S1|, sAunod sy ybnoiyy uonewlojul InoA
s1epdn 0] ains ag "palinbai sWa}! ||e SSSIpPe pue Juslnd Sie SSJedlilISd
sy} Jey) aIns aq pue A||njeies sjuswialinbal soueinsul 8y} peal 8sesid "¢

‘Rejop a3 Aq pajoedwi aq Aew sapjediodluniy |[e pue pJemio}
aAOW Jou [[IM Wi} epuaby oy ‘Bupoe| sI uoneuswnoop swaidipal-gns
By} JO aIow 10 8UO J| "810¢ ‘2 41290300 INoge 10 Uuo 509 U} Aq [enoidde
10} wa)| epusby 9|i4 pue SAI908Y Suo ul passao0lid g [|Im sjuswaalby
INOA 'SSIJIAIJOE JuSWS2IojuT Spo) lJoj ale sjuswealby asayl L

SINTLI LNV LHOdII

‘g|qissod se uoos se SJH Je uonuaje A 0} SJUSWINOOP PAJNOSXd
Sy} pJEMIO) PUE J98US PaydE)e Sy} UO SUOIONIISUl S} MO||0} 9sed|d

'8L0Z ‘L 1890100
BuluuiBaq sesuadxa 9|qibi|e Jo} aAdaYe a4 |IIM Buipungd  *6102/8102
Jea A [eosi Jo} sjuswaalby [eulbuo (€) 991y} a1e UoNOSXa 10} PaYOENY

Buipung 6102-810Z 10} sjuswaaiby 3= )|
\%.. 1sAjeuy joenuo) JY ‘0dalg aor !INONMA
sjuswoaiby Juswaaiojuly apo) — sapijedidiuny 594D 0L

810z ‘L1 Ainp :31va

JaAojdw3 uoidy arRewltyy
Ayunyoddo jenb3 uy,

laxeg eIUSPISA

Jojesysiuiwpy Ajunod

Jabiag no Aepy
SWelqy Uans)s
Jaulay| aneq
yolping sys|ned
syosjeA o IeH
10AeN-90IA ‘pleulag Yol
Joke|y ‘AejurpolN essilsN
sJauoissiuwo)

Auno) jo pieog
Auno) yoeag wjed

m09§oo.>ocona.>>>>>>
009¢-££2 (195)
90bEE 14 ‘Yyoeag wied ISOM

00G# 8yns
- YInoS anuaAy ueljensny 001

jo3u0) Ajend
pue juawdoeAsq 30eljuo)d

Apqeureisns
S1wou0d3
3
BuisnoH
Jo jJudwiedaq




{0(1)(8)80Z'04G ¥4D e Ul paulep se pue 'Y, NQIYX3 Ui HIOM 3O adoos ay} uj paquUOsep

se ‘siseg 9piMm-ealy ue uo SUOSIod 9wWodu| d}eldpo|y pue -MoT] Bumyeuaq Aq

annoalqO [euolieN welibold 99dD e 1edu {im Juswealby Sy} Japun no palLIEd SoljiAoe

ojqibiie 8y} yeuy ebpsmowoe saled Sul "(0)Z0Z'0.G (44D) suonenbey [eispad Jo

apo ¥ Jepun ‘Juawadiojus spoY — SOI}IAIJOY UOI}BAIdSdId PUE uonelijigeyay a4 o}

paulwWIaep aie saljiAjoe 9SSY | "S9OIAISS JUSWS2I0US BP0D apinoid ||eys Aujedipiun|y 8yl
SALOSra0 TYNOILVN ANV SIILIAILOV 318193 9800 ¢

-suosiad awooul-ejelspowl pue -moj 8q jsnl uswaaiby

siyy Jepun pepuny josfoid B jo ssueldlsusqy oy} Jo (%1G) usoled auo Ay ises| I

quswealby Siul JO V HaIYx3 Ul Yo} 18s sooIneg jo 8doog ay} swsidwi [im Aypedioiuniy

SU} YoIyM Jopun SUOIIPUOD pue SJUBUSACD SU} ajels 0} si juswealby siy} JO asodind ay]
3s0ddNnd KA

"anH 'S'N Ag 19s uopiuyep sy} sueaw suosied SWOoU[-2)eIopoIN Pue -Mmo, (D)
‘Jleyeq s,dNH "S’N Uo joe 0} pszuoyjne uosiad e Jo wswdojaned

ueqin pue Buisnoy jo uswpedsq 'S "N dY} 40 Aejeloeg ayj suesw . ANH SN, (1)

-goublisep Jo Jojoaid SIH 84l jo |enoidde uspLm ay} suesw Jeaociddy s3H, (3)

aaxoyed 40 Ao auj suesw fyediounpy,  (Q)

Ayjigeurelsng olwouoos g BulsnoH Jo 1daqg Auno) yoesqg wjed suesw ,S3H, (D)
‘Ajuno)

yoeeg wied jo weibolid juelo 3d50[gd juswidojers@ Ajunwiwo) suesw HEAD. (q)

-funon yoeaq wjed suesw Auno), (V)

SNOILINIdZa L

:SMOJ|0} Sk paaibe si

1l ‘pauieluo?d uelay SJUBUBDAOD pue www_EO._Q leninwl ay} jo uollelapisuod ul ‘JHO43H3HL ‘MON

‘welboid ©gan aui jo sbupenspun
yons juswaldwi o} asxoyed jo A1 sy} obebus o} salsep Auno) yoeag wled ‘SYIUIHM

pue ‘Juswaaiby sy} ul paijioads
seniAloe oy} opinoid 0] anssp ad)oyed jo A1D sy pue fyuno) yoesg wijed ‘SYIHIHM

‘s9p0o2 Buip|ing pue Buisnoy ajgeoljdde 2010jud 0} SSJIAISS JUSWSDIOUS SPOD Buipuny Agq

salepunog [edpiuniy si UIYIM SISUMO Auedolid swoour sjejapow pue Moj 0} s82IAI8s apiaoid 0}

soyoyed 30 AHD 2y} 0} S|ge|leA. SpUny ©FAD UIPS9 6€$ Spew Ajuno yaeog wied 'SYIHIHM

pue ‘(pepuswe se) {/6] J0 10y Wwewdojareq Ajunwiwo)
pue BuisnoH 8y} Jo | o)L 0} Juensind ‘Ajuno yoeag wied jo sesie uiepso ul weibold Hga e jo
uoejusLe|dwl pue uopnosxe oy} Joj Juelb e o} Juswidojersq ueqin pue BuisnoH jo juswpedsq

sajels pajun oyl uyiim Juswealbe ue ol palsjus sey Aunos yoeoag wijed ‘SYINIHM

'9.pEE T1d ‘@aqoyed ‘aaq eluobeg 202
1e 2010 redipuud sy Buiaey ‘epliold Jo SjelS 8y Jo sme| ay) Jo anuIA Ag Bugsixe pue psziueblo
Anp Anjedioiuniy e ‘eayoyed jo Al sy pue weibold (99QD) eis oojg juswdoprsg

Ajlunwiwion si Jo Weuaq pue asn ay) Jo} ‘EpLOojd Jo SJelS 8y} Jo uoisinipgns [eonijod e ‘Ajunod
yoeag wjed usamaq pue Ag

uo ojul paisius ‘ININIINOV SIHL

J3MOHVd 40 ALID 3HL
anNv
ALNNOD HOVIE WTVd NI3M139 INJNITHOV



7 abed

Aq paainbai soueinsu; sjeudoldde Jo S0USPIAS JNOYYIM SPEW 8q ||IM sjuswasInquial
ON 'S3IH A9 ypoj 1es seulepinb aAnoulsal alow Ag pajuswa|ddns ogq Aew
UOIYMm Suoije|nBal [eLIUiW S1e S9POD PUB 'S80UBUIPIO ‘sme| |eoo] pue Ajuno) ‘ejels
‘leJepad 8yl ‘opell 8q awi} 0} swi Wol Aew se 0}ai8y} suoljippe pue sjuswpusue
pUE ‘BPUBIOWSIN S$8INPpadoid pue saidljod S3H ul pauino sainpaoold a|qeoijdde
Sy} UM pue Sepod pue ‘sedUeulpIO ‘SMe| [BOOT pue Alunon ‘elels ‘leispad
ajqeoldde yym eoueploooe Ul juswaalby siy) wewsjdul jeys Ayjediounpyy ayj
STuNa300dd a3diNO3d OL ONIAH0JJV 123rowd 40 NOILVINIGNT 1diNl (V)

M M e e s ———

INIONILNOD ST INJWAVd HOIHM NO SNOILIANOD

Juswealby siy) jJo sjep uonelidxs ay) Jaye
skep () ony-Auoy ueyy Joye| SH Ag paaisdal Ji panoidde Jo pajouoy & Jou [|Im SSOI0AU|
‘ggH pue Ayjediuniy sy Ag panoidde spodal pue seoloaul jo uonejuesaid Jadosd uodn
quawpede aoueul4 AjJuno) yoeag wied 8y} Aq epew aq |jeys juswAed “Ayjedidiuny sy}
Aq juswAed jo ajep ey} Jeye shep (o) Auyy ueyy Jeye| ou [eaoldde Joy SIH O} pspiwgns
aq ‘s|qissod Jusixe wnwixew ay} o} ‘pinoys pue sainypuadxa jo uonejuswnoop Jedoid
Aq paiuedwoooe a9 |feys Ayjedioiunpy oy} Ag pepiwigns juswissinquiial 1o} 1senbal yoeg

‘g7H Ag o|ge}daooe pue Aiojoejsiies paweosp |l ‘sa1doo ysiuiny ysnwi

Ayredpiunpy ey} ‘pajussaid 8g Jouued JUSWNOOP [eulBiio ue JudsAs ay} U] ‘ssaupsigepul
JO oouUSBpIA® JByjo Jo ‘sydiedal ‘sedloAuUl JO sjeuibuo Jo 3sisuod |eys Apjedioiunpy
ay} Aq juswAed jo jooid Alojoejsijes "uoljejuswnoop Jedoid ggH o} Bupwigns Aq AiJuno)
sy} woJy sluswesinquial jsenbai |leys Ajedioluniy syl “Jepunalay Jojoenuodqns Aue 1o
Aupedioiuniy a3 0} Buipuny soueape apircid AJUNoD Sy |leys JusAs ou U ‘Juswiealby siyl Jo
a1ep uoljelidxe sy} Joye spew sjuswAed 1o} Juswssinquiial 1senbai 1 jjeys Jou ‘Juswasiby
SIU} JO 9]ep SAloaYe 8y} a10jeq Ayjedioluniy ayy Ag spew sjuswAed lJo} juswasinquilel
1senbas jou |jeys Ayediounpy 8yl seulepinb Aunod pue ‘elels ‘|elsped Aq
papiuuad s}so0o payebpng ajqibije jje Joj Ayjediolun|y 8y} ssinquiial 0} saalbe AjJunoy ayl
ININAVd 40 AOHL3IN

6102 0¢ 1oquisydss Aq Ajjedioiuniy
oy} Ag pele|dwos oq [jeys Jepunaiay palinbas seoines |le ‘Jusae Aue uj juswealby
siy} jo sesodind ayy jo WBI ul pejejdwoo pue uexeuspun aq |leys Aujediuniy sy} jo
S99IAI9S 2y} pue g1 0¢Z ‘L 1800100 8] [leys ajep aAloeye 8yl '¥000-21L-ON-81-9 J1equnN
Jels Jepun dnH ‘sS'N Aq joeloid sy oy spuny jo ssesjal Ajpwil ay) uodn jusbunuod
ale ‘Jspunalay pejeubisap saynp pue sjybu jje pue ‘Juswsalby siy} JO S)ep SA0dYS 8yl

JONVINHOLd3d 40 FNIL

‘Aljunon ayy
0} Uanal Ajjeonjewolne [jeys juawaaliby siyj jo ayep uolelidxe ey} Aq pajebiqo jou spunj
Auy "B10Z "0¢ Jequieidas ybnoiyy 810¢ 'L 190300 Jo poliad sy} Joj ($59°6€$) SUVY110d
UNO4-ALdid ATHANNH XIS ANVSNOHL 3NIN-ALYIHL jo wns psazuoyine [ejo} pue
WNWIXew ay} pasoxa Japunaiay pied aq 0} Juswasinquiial 1o uoiesuadwod [ejo} sy} [[eys
JUSAS OU U] "SJH 0} Alojoejsijes Jauuew e ul pawiopad o4 ||eys sediAes pleg uswoalby
siy} Jepun Ayjediounpyy ayy Aq epew ssouelquindoue pue selnjpuadxs peaoidde
-saubisep 1o Jojalg STH pue ‘e|qibie ‘pajebpng jo Junowe [enjoe oy} Juswasiby siy} 0}
juensind palapual saoinles a|qibije 1o) Juswied |nj se jdeooe o} seeibe Ayjedioiunpy eyt

NOILVSN3IdINOD INNINIXVIN

‘Jjosiay Hed e spew pue ojalsy payoepe buled sHgiux3 yioq ‘.4, Haiyx3 ul Jewoy sy buisn
peaysens| s Ayedoiuniy sy} uo pajuiid sedl0AUl HWANS Pue Y, HGIYX Ul PaUINo s)se} auy)
wuopad ‘g3H Ag psulwisiop se Jeuuew Jodoid pue Alojoejsijes e ul ‘|leys Aujedioiunpy ey |

SADIAYIS 40 3d0OOS

‘o|gejieAe asIMIBY}o spuny juejddns uey} Jayjel
usws|ddns 0} Juswaaiby SiYy} Jpun ajqejieae spuny azijiyn 0} seaibe layuny Aupedioiunpy
8yl Joesuod siyy Jepun pepinoid spuny ayy bBuiuienob seolod pue ‘suonenbal
‘Sme| [e00] pue 3je)s ‘[elepa4 Jaylo |[e yum Ajdwoos o} sealbe ospe Ajedioiunpy eyl 'zZs
Hed ¥49 ¢ Jo suoisiroid sy} Jopun ssesold maiass oy} Buieniul oy Ayjigisuodsal s Aluncy
9y} swnsse jou saop Ajjedioluniy 8y} () pue £09°0/G 4O ¢ ul paquosep seijijiqisuodses
[ejuswiuodiaue s Ajuno) Sy} swnsse jou saop Auediowunpy eyl (L) 1eyy 1deoxs
‘suolje|nBal esauy} jo M pedgns Buipnioul ‘((H9AD) suels) ¥oo|g Juswdojpasg AJlunwwo)
Buiuisouoo suonenbal juswdoasq ueqin pue BuisnoH "S'N 84l 0.6 Yed ‘suoneinbsy
[eropa JO ©poY 8y} JO HZ SNl Jo suswsainbal sy} yum Aidwoo jjeys Ayjedioiunpy eyl

JONVITdINOD TTVHINIO

J3MOHVd 40 ALID 3HL



¢ obed

“awooul weiboid Jou ale Juswsalbe sy} Jopun pasueuly SSIHIAOE JUSWSDI0JUS
opoo Aq pejelauab senueAal yons Jayjo pue ‘seul ‘saIng] (9)20£°002 ¥4D ¢ +ed

‘siseq [ENUUE ue uo SgH O} pauinjal pue pauodal
aq jsnw Japunalay papiroid spuny Aq ‘ped ul 1o Sjoym Ul ‘pedueul SSIIAOE WOL
Aupedioiunpy 8y} Aq paules swooul ||y “soualisjal Aq uiesey pajelodiosu; suonenbal
o|qeondde 1ayjo pue 00z H4D Z uim Ajdwod |leys swooul yons JO JUSWSSINGSIP
pue Bununoooe ‘sased |[e u| ‘suopenbal |eieps) s|geoldde Jayjo pue 99090
Aq pasodwi sjuswalinbas swooul weiboid ay} yum Ajidwoo |jeys Ayjedioiuniy eyl

JINOONI A3 LVHINID-NVHO0Hd

‘BuiAl] JO }S00 10
JISW Jo} JaYieym ‘spuny Hgao woly pred saseaioul fed pue Aed jo sajel |y (IA)
pUE .\, NQIUXT Ul paquosap swelboid 1o} uswoaalby
S|y} jo uopesdxs oyl Jeye spunj pspiwwiodun 8zjpn o} s}senbal ||y n
‘slepio abueyo Iy (A1)
‘(L9021 | Jeydey) ‘seinie}s epLold Jo suolsiroid
Sy} UNIM S0UBPIOODE Ul pasinquiiel 8] [[BYs [9Ael}) [SAel) Aunoo-jo-no Iy ()
‘alowi Jo 000‘L$ 10 sainyipuadxa juswdinbs [eyded ||y ()
“quswesiBy sy} 0} Juensind sjuswisaibe pue sPeUoIgNS (Y (1)
quswAed Jo Juswesinquial 1oy a|qibije ag 0} saubisap Jo
10308110 STH U} Jo jerosdde uspum Joud 8y} alinbal ‘s1syjo Buowe ‘Buimojjo) sy |
AAVININNS - STVAO¥dAdV NILLIHMM HOldd

-awp Aue 18 dnH ‘S'n Jo Aunog ayy ‘s3H Ag pesodul 8q Aew jeyy suoipuod
[euomippe Aue ypm Ajdwoo jou seop Ayjedioluniy 8y3 ‘eolou usium paplnoid Jeye Ji
‘sjuswAed sjeulwis) Jo puadsns o} Juswealby sy} Jepun ybu sy} aaey |leys SIH
SINTNIYINOId dnH S’ ANV "ALNNOD  'S3IH  TTvNOLLIaav

‘Juswealby sy} 0} Juensind psyiuapl
sBuipuly ypne 1o BuLIolUOW JO UOIN|OSal 8y} Uo pue ‘uswssiby siy} Aq paiinbal
spodal sjeinooe pue a)e]dwod jo jdieoal Ajswiy sy} uo Jusbuiuoos aq [jim juswAied

SNOILVYNTIVAZ ANV 'SLidny 'SLyod3ay

‘@oualejal Ag uislay pajelodiodul ale ysiym ‘206 002 Ubnoayl L0s' 002
¥4 Z se ||em se ‘eoueulpiQ Buiseyoind Ajuno) yoesg wied au) Aq pequosaid
sainpasoid sy} yum AJULIOUOD Ul pue Joeiuod usium e Aq Jo Jepio eseyoind Aq
spew aq |jeys ‘juawdinbs [eydeos Buipnjoul ‘spoob pue saoiaes Joy Buiseyoind ||y

ONISYHOudNd

‘suolje|nbal pue sme| Aijuno) pue sjelS ‘|eIapa 0} Joalgns 8 [|eys s}oesuoIgns
IV ‘Jepunsiay joenuodqns Aue jo uopnosxe o) Joud g3H Ag penoisdde pue
SgH o1 Aujedidiunpy 8yl Aq pspiwigns aq [jeys sjoejuooqns ||y “Japlo aseyoind Jo
‘wuswealbe usylm Joeljuod uapum Ag Ajjesioads aq [jeys Japunaiay paloeljuoogns
SO0INSS Jo Mlom Auy ssubisep 1o Joalid SIH 9y} jo jeroidde uspum soud
8y} JNOYYIM pasinquuial JO pajoesuoogns aq jjeys ‘SaOIAISS 10 YIOM JUBHNSUOD ‘0}
paywlj jou Ing Buipnjoul ‘Juswaalby siyl Ag paISA0D SBOIAISS 1O YIOM BU} JO SUON

S1OVHLINOD4aNs

‘sjuswalinbai Ajunoy pue aje)s ‘eJapay Ym aoueploodoe
ul 1oafoid sy} abeuew Ajjeosy o} Ayjjedpiuniy sy} jo Ajjiqededs sy sulwielep 0}
Aessoaosu sweap Ajuno) sy} awiy Aue je Juswpeds Jpny [eussu] AJuno) ayy Ag Jo
Auno) suy Aq pakojdws wuyy Bunipne Juspuadapul ue Ag siojoeljuooqns si Jo Aue Jo
Jo Ayjedioiuniy ay3 Jo ypne ue Jo sisAjeue welsAs |eioueul e aney Aew Ajunog ay |

ALMIGVLINNODIYV TTVIONVNIL

"uoied|iIou [BIOIHO
pres jo sAep (Gp) aAy-Auo) ulyum esubisep Jo Jojai SJH oy} Ag [eaoidde oy
ueld uoleoo|je 102 B HWgns [jeys pue 821nos Buipuny oy} woly uoiesliou Buiaieosl
J0 shep (0g) Ay uiypm Bunum ul S3H Amou [leys Ajedioluny ey} JuswiesiBy
SIY} JO JuswedouswWwWod sy} Jaye Buipuny [euolippe aAleoal josfoid e pjnoys

"@aubisep 10 Jo1alig STIH 8yl
Aq penoidde useq sey uejd uojeoojje 109 e |jjun spew a4 ||Im 821nos Buipun) suo
uey} aiow Aq pspuny sposfoid 1o) sjuswAed oN ‘STH yum aji Uo Juswaalby siy)

Jd3IMOHVd 40 ALID FHL

(H)

()

(4)

(=

()

(0)

(g)



p ebed

‘1senbal 8,93+ uodn S3H 0} soueldwod

JO UOIeoyLIoA USHUM opirold |leys Aypediolunyy Y] ‘weiboid uoneoyenp Aunod
ueqin s.Aluno? ayj ut Bunedioied sonijediounyy ul 1o Aluno) yoesg wijed pajelodioouiun
ul episal jsnw juswsalby sly} Jspun spunj jo Ssn sy} ybnoiy} psjsisse Ajoaiip
seueoyaUag 8y} Jo (%1G) Juediad auo Ayl ueyy alow ‘spMAIUNOD salieldljeuaq SeAles
10 ‘anNH 'S'N Ag pauyep se ‘Ajio Juswepius ue ul psieso] s 18loid ayy §| "Ajuno) yoeaq
Wied JO SjuspISal Jua1INd 84 jsnu juswaaiby siy} Jo selenlyauaq ||y "Sooul O}eIopOoL/MO|
aq 0} pswnsaid suosiad Jo suosied SWoOUl Sjelspow pue Mol 89 jshul uswoalby
siy} ybnolyy papuny 10sfoid e jo ssleysusq sy} Jo (%15) jusosad suo Ayl ise9| Iy
SANRIVIOIAINIEG 103rodd

"dnH 's'n Aq penoidde
ueld pelepijosuo) [enuuy sy ul Auno) yoeeqg wied Aq pereubisep seale ©gJD au}
JO SjuapIsal Ag pOUMO IO Ul pajedo] 89 |jeys sosudis)us ssauisng Paumo -uswom/Ajiouiu
pUB SSaUISNg [[ews osey} o[Jises) Jualxe wnuwixew sy} o1 ‘Juswealby siy} o} ensind
pawiopad 8g 0} S}OBAUOD 10} }edwod 0} Ayunpoddo ajgises) wnwWixew dy} $82inos
asay) apinoid pue ‘'seolnes pue seljddns jo sasudisjue ssaulsng paumo-uswom/Ajiouiw
pue sssuisng [jews aziin 0} Loye oAjsod e axew |eys Ayjediounpy ayy ‘Jusweaiby
siy} Juswsjdwi 0} SSJIAISS JO ‘uolIoNIISU0d quawdinba ‘selddns jo juswainooid 8y} uj

‘896 10 10V Juswdojaas Aunwiwo) pue BuisnoH 8y} Jo 8sne|d ¢ UoKoaS Sy} Ui Aildwoo
ileys Anjediouniy 8yl 1o9foid oy} Yim UOIOSUUOD Ul SJOBIIUOD pepleme 8q |leys seale
100loud oy ul Buipisal suosiad Aq ped |eljuelsqns Ul PAUMO JO Ul POJedO] SUISJUOD ssaulsng
a|qibije jusixe o|qisesy jsejealb ay) o} pue ‘Juswiojdwe pue Bujurer Joj senunuoddo
uanIB eq jjeys seale Josfoid BU} JO SJUSPISal SWIOOUI-IaMO| ‘B|gises) Jus)xa Jsajeald sy} o1

SISIIdYEALNT SSINISN'
G3INMO-NTWOMALIEMONIW/TIVINS ANV SIN3AIS3H dO0d S3ILINNLYOddO

“Juswoalby siy) 8jeulwa) 0} Jybu ay} aaey |leys Ajuno) sy}
‘UOIJRUIILIOSIP 4ONS JO 80UapIAd jo jdisoas uodn -juswealby siy} jo souewlloped ey} Ag
1o paues AlAoe Aue ‘Jepun uonjeulwiosip o} uosiad Aue 199(gns Jo ‘Jo sijsuaq sy} wolj
uosiad Aue epnjoxs ‘uonewlojul oeuUab Jo ‘uoissaldxs pue Aujuspl iepusb ‘uoielusiio
|enxes ‘Japusb ‘xas ‘snjels [ejuew ‘snjejs [eljiwe) ‘sbe ‘uoibijas ‘uibuo jeuoijeu ‘Aljgesip
‘A}seoue ‘10j0D ‘sokl Jo siseq ayj uo ‘jou jjeys Ajjedoiunyy ayi ‘Aofjod yons jo souelaypuny uj

‘Juswaalby siy}
JO UONBUILLIS) 10} 8SNED PaISpPISU0D 8( ||Bys juswalinbal siy} Josw 0} ainjie -uoljewlojul
oneuab 1o ‘uoissaldxa pue Ajjuspl Jepusb ‘uonejusio jenxas ‘1apuab ‘xes ‘snjejls |ejuew
‘snjeis |eliwe) ‘ebe ‘uoibidl ‘uibuo jeuoneu ‘Ajjigesip ‘Aljseoue ‘10j02 ‘edel o} piebal
yum uswAhojdws Buunp Ajjenbe pejesl; ale sasAojdwa s} Jo |je ‘Joalay] sjemaual Aue
Buipnjour ‘quawealby siy} Jo wia} a8y} Jnoybnoly) jey; sjussaidal pue syjuerem Ayjedioiuniy
By} ‘pepuswe aq Aew se ‘0//L-/102¥ uonnjosay Ajuno) yoeag wjed O} wensind
‘uoneuiwosip Buniqiyold smej || ypm seljdwod pue S}oeljuod 1o sjuelb jo pleme ay) ul
Ajunpoddo jenbs Buunsse o} papiwwod st Ajuno) ay} jey) sabpamouoe Ajjedioiuniy ay |

AJI'TOd NOILVNINIEOSIA-NON ANV FONVITdINOD S1HOIN TIAID

Juswaalby Siy} JO uoneuIwId}
Ajes 1o uonesidxs sy} sAIAInS |eys ydeibered siyj jo sjuswalinbas ayj

‘Juswsalby
uspylm e Agq pezuoyine SSiAlOB Sy} 9yepspun 0} pasn aq Auo |jeys swooul
yong -swooul welboid sAujedouniy sy yum pepuny se ,sanialoe a|qiblje oiseq,
@say} 0} Aldde osje |leys jJuswsalby sy} Jo suoisinoid ay} Jeyy seaibe Ayjediounpy
oy} ‘esouusyund (0LS Hed ¥d4D $2) suopeinbey jueis) yoojg juswdojens(
Aunwwo) [elepa Aq pauyep se ,seiaijoe a|qibije oiseq, puny o} swosur welboid
yons ssn Ao |leys Ayjediounpy eyl (uiesay sHqiuxg payoepe ayi Buipnioul)
Juswsalby SIY} UIYM PSUIBUOD SEB SUORIPUOD pue ‘suwls} ‘suonebijqo si ypm
soueljdwos ui si Ayjediolunpy sy} Jeys papiaoid pue ‘eaosdde ggH o) 1oslgns ‘sesn
a|qibije J8yjo puny o} pasn oq swooul weiboid jey) yJsenbai Aew Aujedioiunpy sy

d3MOHVd 40 ALID 3HL

2’



G abed

quawealby siy} Jo uoneldxe Jeye sieah

(G) A} 10} SPIOD3I pUE SJUSWNOOP |[B dosy [jeys Ayjedioluniy 8y} ‘JusAe Aue u] ‘pejsenbai
Jl S3H 0} palspualins 9q [eys Juswaaiby sy} 0} Buljejel spiodal pue SjuSWNdOoP JE JO
seldoo ‘Juaweaiby siy} Jepun paje|duwisjuoo YIom |[e Jo uons|dwod uodn "S3H Aqisenbai
uodn awn Aue je Ayjediounpy ey} Aq sjqejieAe spewl oq || ys pue asn iy} Jo uonejwl|
10 ‘UOEAISSal ‘Uoijousal Jnoypm Aunod au} 4o Ausdoid ey} swooaq |leys juswaaiby
siy} jo esodind ay} 1o} Ayjedioiuniy au3 Aq peje|dwoo Jo ‘pajquiesse ‘pasedaid ‘pedojersp
salnpaooid ejep Jayjo pue ‘sdew ‘sjuswindop ‘uoljeudlolul ‘shonins ‘suejd ‘spodal ||y
ALd3dOodd ALNNOD S3IN0O3d Vivd

‘Kpedoid sy} 0} Juswieroldil Jo/pue uolyisinboe sy} 1o}
spun} HgAD-UoU Jo sainyipuadxs 0} 8|gejnquie SnjeA JSxieW Jua1InNo 8y} 0} [enba junouwle
ue Aunog ayy Aed jeys Ayjedioluniy syy 76 quawaalby oy} jo uonelidxe Joye siedh ()
SAl} JO WNwiUIW e 10} 80G°0LG ¥4D ¥¢ suone|nbey Wwels yoolg juswdojersq Ajunwwio)d
[eJopa4 Ul SOA0S[O [BUOHEU SU} JO SUO j83W 0} pasn 8q Jayjle jshil 000'GZ$ jo sseoxe
sy} ul spun} ©gQao UYim ‘Hed 1o sjoym ul ‘ponosdwi 10 pasnboe sem Ydolym UoHeulLLIs)
Apes Jo uoijelidxe uodn [01Ju0d s Ayredioiunpy ayy Jepun Apedoud |eal Auy ‘spunj ©gdn jo
asn ay} 0} S|qejnquyle S|qeAisoal sjunoode Aue pue uonelidxa Jo awl} sy} je puey uo spuny
og@g) Aue Ajuno) ay) o} 1ajsuel] eys Ayjedioiunpy 8y ‘Juswiaalby siy} Jo uonelidxs uodn

S13ASSV 40 NOISHIATY

"20S°0.S ¥49D ¥z suonenbay 5gQao ul pequossp se
sjuowalinbel sAlesiulWpe wiogun sjgesldde ayy yim Ajdwoo o) saaibe Aypedoiunpy 8yl

SINTNITIINOTA AILVHLISININGY INHOLINN

‘fjunog ay1 Aq Alessaoau pawesp se ‘Ajjediolunjy Sy} O} SOUE]SISSE [EDIUYDS)
Buipiaoid 1o} a|qisuodsal 89 |im AjunoD 8yl ‘002 H4D ¢ Aq pauyep se Ayjedidiuniy auj Jo
_ipne adoos paywi], e 1onpuod 0} Jybu sy} seaiesal AJunod sy} 0/pue SJUSWSIE]S [eloUBUY
pajipne jwgns [m Ayjedioluniy ayi ‘00 {4D ¢ Jepun pajonpuood jipne ue Buiney wouy
1dwexa si Aypedoiuniy 8y juane ayy ul “Aujedioluniy 8y} Aq auloq o4 j[eys Jipne ples Jo }s00
oyl -ouljpesp oy} JO SoUBApPE U] UoIsUSIXe ue jsenbal leys Ajjedidiuniy sy} ‘Jipne yons
Buronpoid ul Aejep e sejedionue Ayjedoiuniy 8y} Jusas syj uj ‘lencsdde s Ajuno) ayj o}
100(gns ‘Buisooyd s Ayedioiuniy 8U} JO JUBIUNOJDY dljgnd paiiue) e Aq apew 4 |[eys Jipne
pleg ‘pepuadxe 81om spuny palalsiuiwpe-SIH yoiym ul polad jipne sy} Jo pus sy} Jsye
syjuow () suiu 1o ‘(s)podai s soypne ay} Jo Jdieoal ssye shep (0g) AHIU} JO JSIlIes Sy} UM
suoljenbei ajgesijdde Jayjo pue /0G 002 Ubnoiy) L0G 002 4D Z 4o sjuswaiinbal weibouid
|esousb syl UM 9oUBpIODOE Ul Spew ‘Jens| juswsebeuew Aue Buipnjoul ‘Ypne s|buls
e jwqns |leys Ayjedioluniy 8yl "00Z ¥4 Z Jo uoisiroid aui yum Aldwod jleys Ayjediouniy
sy} ‘spieme |eiopa- JO 000'0G.$ Jono spuadxe Ayediounpy ayy ‘teak sy Buunp j

‘JusWwealby Siu) Ag paleAod siojew |[e 0} Joadsal Y)im splodal sii jje
uoIJeUILIEXS 10} [eJeuas) Jajjosjdwo) ayido ‘dnH 'S'N ‘S3IH o1 Aljedioiuniy 8yy Aq sjgejiene
apew oq [[eys siey} ‘Alesseosu wesp Aew ssjelg psjiun oy} Jo [eieuds) Jsjjondwo)
oy} JOo ‘QNH 'S'N ‘SIH Se usyo se pue sinoy sseuisng [ewlou Buunp swiy Aue 1y

SNOILO3dSNI ANV SLianv

‘dnH "S'N 10 S3H Ag paulwlialep sk pajnpayosun 1o painpayos
aq Aew sysiA yong "a)is uo Ajjedounyy 8y} Jojuow o} dNH ‘'S'N 10 SIH Mojje |eys
Aujedpiuniy @4yl "anH 'sS'n 4o Auno) ayy Aq paiinbai spodal e)e|dwod 0} S3H 9|geus
0} S3H Aq peysenbal se uonewsojul apinoid Jleys Ajedioluniy oy “ssesboud sienjeas
0l S3H °lgeus 0} S3H Aq panoidde swiioy uo Juewsalby siy) Jjepun padinbal spodal
snje)s ywigns jjeys Ayjedioiuniy eyl S3H Aq Alessedeu paulwlisiep S| Se Uoljeuwlojul pue
spJooal yons jo suoiduosuel; jo saidoo ysiuiny o} sealbe Ayjedioiunyy sy} ‘ysenbai uodn

Juswealby siyl Yyim aoueljdwosuou s3nHsuod [j[Im
‘sgH Aq paulwialep se ‘eduewdoriad piepueisqng "S3H Aq patojiuow Ajosojo aq
M .V, JdIYyxg ul pajielsp se sjuawalinbas asuewsopad ‘syuswalinbas Alojeinbal
8y} 0} anQg ‘suoisnpuocd uopenjeas Aiojoejspes uodn juspuadep sl uswsalby SIy)
JO uonEenuIIuo 8y} 10 ‘Juswasinquial ‘JuswAed jey} pue gH Aq Auesseosu paululisiap se
saljIAljoR uoljenjeAs pue Buuoljuow dipouad Jno Aued |Im S3H jey) seaibe Ayjedioiuny ay |

ONIHOLINOW ANV NOILVNTIVAS

J3IMOHVd 40 ALID 3HL

91

gl

vl



9 abed

quawealiby sy} 0} Joud Buisixe [aA9] Jey) uey} ssof Jou si Ydluym Jusweslby

siy} Jepun pajsisse Buieg asou} 0} Jejiwis sjoefoid oy ‘Bunsixe Jo pauueld ‘sainypusdxs.
pue SoljIAO. JO [9AS] B ulejuiew O} soaibe Ayjedioiunpy syl Auedioiuniy 8yj Jo seiliAioe
10 syoafoid peuueld Jo Buisixe soejdal 10 Joj 8JNYSqNS 0} Jou Sl Juswealby SIy] "SSoIAISS
s Ayjedioiungy sy Jo Aljiqe|ieae sy} 9seaioul 0} s Juswaalby siy} jo asodind pue jusjul 8y |
140443 40 IONVNILNIVIA

‘ssalppe Alanljep anisgns
e BuipseBal suononisul yum Ayjediolun|y ayj 03 820U USHUM apinoad [eys ALNNOD 8yl
‘UjeIay P Wajsks Bupjoes) SoUBINSUI BU} JO SN S} SBNURUOISIP ALNNOD JUSAS 83 U]

10806 VO ‘Uyoeag Buo

0/c20c xod 'O 'd

(s1]) "ou] ‘seoinies Bupjoel | dueinsu| 0/0
Auno) yoesqg wjed

-aBeJonod Jo [emeual-uou Jo (wniwseid jo JuswAeduou Joj sAep
01) uone|j@oued o} enp Ajjou O} Jorespus Rep (0¢) Apiyl wnwiuiw e apnjoul ‘Jainsul 8y}
Aq a|qemo||e Jus)xe U} 0} ‘|leys soueInsu| jJo (s)sjedyined ples "uleisy palinbai souelnsul
Aione pue yoes Jo alep uoijelidxs oy} o} Joud ‘waisAs wewebeuew aoueinsul sAuno)
yoeod Wwied sl Yolym ‘6662-GE (295) Xe} 1o WoDDUNOBASUI@)IAA Je S| O} SOUSPIAS Silj}
apinoid [leys Aujedioiunpy ey} ‘joaisy) [emsual jusnbasgns yoes 0} Joud pue juswasiby
sy} Jo wis] 8y} Buung “1oeye pue 9010} [N} Ul dle pue paulelqo useq saey JuswoaIby
siy} Aq pasnbai sabelonoo soueInsul Jo sjunowe pue sadAy je Jeuy) Buiouspins aouelinsu|
10 (s)ereayien paubis e jueby/Auedwo) soueinsuj sy} BIA ALNNOD BY} 0} JOA|Sp
Ileys Aujedioiunpy ay3 yuswsaiby siy) Jo uopnosxs 0} Jolld dduelnsu] Jo (S)8}edyilaad

‘Juswealby siy} Jepun suoljebijqo
pue Aupqgell su jo Apediouniy 9y} aAsiiel jou |jeys sjuswalinbas Buiobaio) syl yim
soueldwo?) “ebeisnoo pauoius aA0ge sy} Joj sjqejdesoe se aziubooal 0} sealbe Ajuno)d
yoiym ‘snieys Auunwiwi uBisIanos Jo/pue soueINsul-j|es ‘soueinsul Bulouspine aoueinsu|
JO ejeoyiua) 10 JAeplje ue apiroid o} saibe jleys Ayjedioiuniy ayy ‘parsenbal Usyp

Oy 191dey) ‘enjels epLoj4 YIm aoueplodde ul eouelnsul AjjigerT s aAoldwig

% uonesuadulo) SISNIOAA JO} painsul-jes aq 1o ‘urejulew o} ssaibe Ayjediouniy eyl
-obewep Apadoid 1o Ainful Ajipoq Joy Hwi| 8jbuls pauiquiod 000'005$ Uey) SS8j Jou s

e saijod souelnsul pies ulejurew o} saibe |jeys Ayjediounpy syl “S'4 82'89/°S 1apun
2oUBINSUl J|os JO SoUBl|al SAISNJOX3 JO naj| ul AJljiqel] olny ssauisng pue AjljiqelT [eisus9n)
[eotewwon Aued-paiyy surejurew Ayjediounpy eyl jusas ayj ul -ainje|siba] ayj Aq yuoj
18s 9q pue abueyo Aewl Jey] sjiwi| JaAlem Alelsuowl yons 1o :8ouslnddQ J18d 000°00E$ pue
uosiad Jad 000'00Z$ o spuwi aberanod yum sejnjels Ajunwwy ubisisnos eplojd Jepun
Aljiger] sjigowolny pue Aljiqel [elauan) 1o} painsui-jjos aq o} sebpajmouoe Ajjedioiunyy
8yl g4 82'89.'s Ag pepinoid se Ajunwwil ubilenos o) bl ayy Buiniem JNOYNAA

JONVHNSNI

‘Ayjedioiunpy jo uonessiulipe
pue SaljiAl}o. JO JONpUOD 8y} JO N0 Bulsiue JUSWUISA0L) [elapa- ay} punjal 0} pajebijqo
si Aijuno) sy} yoiym spuny ioj AJunod sy} Ajluwspul [IM pue ssajuley Auno) 8yl pjoy
(M Ayjedioiunpy oy “mej Aq papiued Jusixe jsejn} sy o} Aidde jjeys ‘Josiay; suonesidde
Jo uoipod Jo ‘uopyebiqo ssejwiey pjoy pue Ajuwspul presaloje s Anjedioiunyy -Aujedioiuniy]
8y} JO SUOISSIWO 10 S)oB 8y} 0] anp 10 juswealby SIy} Jo suls} ay) jo souewloped
Buunp Buisue ‘esimisylo 10 sjeA9| ajejjledde 1o jel} je 1aylaym ‘s}sod pue se9) s Asuloje
Buipnjour ‘Jejoeleyd 1o pup Aleas jJo uopoe Jo sasned 10 sebewep s00 ‘sso| ‘esuadxe
‘Anger ‘swieo [|e jsuiebe pue woly sssjwley SI9oio pajosie pue ssakojdwe ‘syushe
s1 ‘Aunod ayy ploy pue Ajuwepul ‘esinquids ‘pusiep ‘sjoid jleys Aujedioiunpy eyl

NOILVOIdININIANI

JaMOHVd 40 ALID 3H1

02

‘8L



] abed

‘[oAa] Buipuny pasiASl SU} UIM S)eINSUSLULIOD S8liedlsusq Jo Jaquinu
sy} ul uoiponpas ay} pue dnH Aq pasodwi suononpas Buipunj 8y} josjjes 0} pepuswe
aq [m usweealby sy} ‘anH Aq peonpal si (pepuswe se) ¥/l JO PV wswdonsQq
Aunwwon pue BuisnoH 8y} Jo | SfLL ISpun AQuno) ayy 0} juelb 8y} ueAs 8y} U]

ONIANN4 NI NOILLONAZ™

-90140 [ediound s} 1e 8ji Uo ‘0jaIay} sjuswpuswe
|le pue ‘spqiyx3 sy Buipnjoul qusweaiby siy} jo [euibuo ue dosy |leys Aupedioiunpy 8y

-@oueInsu| Jo ayeoipan sAledioiuniy 8yl (1

‘smejAg pue uonjeiodiodu] JO SSOINY sAyediounpy ayl (M)

‘suoljdLIosap qof pue ssidljod |suuosied s Ayedoiuniy ey L (r)
, ‘Ge Ued Y49 ¥ pue 6 Hed Y40 ¥ -9 Hed
49 2 ‘pepuswe se (1.6 Hed ¥4 y2) ||ny [euld ueld psjepijosuo) -pepuswe

se ‘(0/G ved {49 pz) suonenbay jueio 3o0ig wswdojarsg Ajlunwiwio) [eispad ()

‘@oueulplO Buiseyoing AJuno) yoeaq wied (H)

‘Z1 1 Jeydey) ‘seyess epuold (D)

‘popuswe Se ‘geB | JO 1oy 20B|d3ION 31 4-bnig sy L (4)
‘pepusuie Se ‘y/61 JO 10y JuswdoprsQ Aunwiwo) pue BuisnoH 8y}

JO g0} uonoes pue ‘1oy Buisnoy Jleq ey} ‘268l ‘66221 ‘€90L L SI19pIO BANOSX] @
-pepusawe
Se ‘0/6l JO oY saljod uolisinboy Auadold |eoy pue souelsissy Uoiledo|sy
wJojun 8yl pue ‘gosl Jo 10y juswdoeasq ueqin pue BuisnoH a8y} jJo ¢ uonoesg

90y uooeg-sineq oul ‘Zebel ‘2/eZl ‘GZ9lL ‘8lvll ‘ObzLl siepi0 eajnoexy  (Q)
‘0661 JO 1oy sanjigesig Yyim sueduswly sy} Jo

| SPLL PUE ‘G/61 10 10y UoieuiwLoslq 9By ‘Y961 40 1oV SIUBY IND 8uy Jo IN 8L (D)
spiemy |eiopa4 1o} sjuswalinbay

upny pue sjediould 1800 ‘sjuswialinbay aAjessiuipy wiolun  100C ¥d40 ¢ (@
‘o

o] awi) wolj asiaal Aew AJunod eyl yoiym ‘sugiyxy si Buipnpul ‘uswaaiby siyl (V)

:uiJay yibus| 1e pue winegqian yuoy jes a1em Asy) i se Juswesiby
oy Jo Hed e Ajny se ale pue ojeiay saled sy} usamiaq Juswaaiby Sy} SINHISUOD SjoyMm
© SE USye} SJUSWNOop PIes JO |[e pue jjuswesliby oy} Se 0} paLidjel 8q pue sjnjisuod jleys
pue ‘Joslay ped spew pue souaiayal Aq pajelodiodul uleiey aie sjuswnoop BUIMmoljo) 8y |

SININNOD0A LNINIFHOV

‘Juswsalby SIy} Jepun ajgejieAe spunj yum ajgissod
apew seIAloe |je 1oy poddns s,ggH 9ziuboodal 0} Joye yies poob e sxew jiim Ayjedioiuniy
ayy ‘uomippe uj “Apoignd pue suoneolgnd je ul S3H Ag pepiaoid uieiey poddns
[EISUBULL B} 0} SouSlajel e apnjoul [Im Ajjedioluniy ey "e0inos Buipunj 0} se payjuspl
Aesp oq pinoys juswealby siy} o} juensind pejonsisuod 10 pseseyoind sapijioe) |y

NOILINDOO3N

‘g3JH Ag peisenbai se ‘uejd uonedioiped uszii) oy} Jo uolejusws|duwi sy}
ur Jsisse pue sbunesw pusje [[eys Ayedioluniy sy} Jo seAiejussaidey juswealby siy)
Jo suoisiroid 8y} Ino BuiAues uj Bupjepspun si Ajjedioiunpy 8y} ssijialoe au} JO pawIojul
sjuelD Jojpue sjuepisas desy o} ssaooid uopedoied uszio e Buiysigeyse Ag ueld
uonedioiued usziyo ayj jo uonejuswajdwi oy} Ul SH yiim seradoo jleys Ayijedioiuniy ey |

NOILVdIDILYVd N3ZILID

‘eale Jobie) 198loid sy} Jo sjuepisSal SWodUI-ajelapow pue moj jo uoljedidiped
pue juswholdwse Joj pepinoid ag Ajunpoddo wnwixew jey} juswaiinbal Alojnjels sy
spaduwi Ajqeuoseaiun 0} jJou 0} Se 0S Jauuew e yons ui psjaidiaiul o jjeys ydeibeied siyy
1ey) ‘1enemoy ‘papinoid ‘gH o3 Buum ul pasojosip aq [leys seakojdws sy so Ayjedidiunpy
a1 Jo yed sy} uo 1saisjul Jo 1o1uod gjqissod Auy Ayjediolunpy eyl Ag pejoesuoogns
Jo Agq pafojdws aq [jeys isaisjul jo joijuod Aue Buiaey uosiad ou jey} pue uswealby
s1y} Jo souewlopad ay) yym aaibep 1o jsuuew Aue Ul JO13U0D pjnom Yaiym juswssiby siu}
Japun papinoid SaljiAlloe Sy} Ul ‘JoalIpul J0 108lIp ‘Isalajul jeloueuly jeuosiad Aue sey josfoid
oyl Yyum uonosuuod ul saijigisuodsal Jo suonouny Aue sasioiexa Ajuasald oym uosiad
OU Jey} ‘wnwiuiw e e ‘sainbal Yyolym | 19'0.G H4D 2 yim Aldwoo jeys Ajjjedioluniy ay |

1S3H31INI 40 1DITdNOD

33MOHVd 40 ALID 3HL

14

77

e



g abed

"‘abueyo ayj jo a1ep
aA08lIS U} pue ‘anijejuesaiday mau sy} Jo SWeu sy} Auapi ‘pabueyo s aalejussaldey
1eloid ey § Ajerelpsww STH Aou jleys Ayedioiuniy syl -anjejuasaidey siy} ybnoiyy
aq [[eys Aujediouniy 8Y3 Yim UOHEJIUNWWOD "IOM 3} jo eouewlopad sy ui Ayjedoiuniy
ay; sjebiqo pue puiq o} Ajiouine sy} sey oym pue quswealby ay} Buusisiuiwpe 1o}
a|qisuodsai sl oym anjelussalday josfold sy ‘Bunum ul ‘ajeubisap jsnw Ayjedioiuniy 8yt

JAILVINISTH4EY 103rodd

‘seiped yjog Ag paubis pue ‘s1suoISSILIWOD
funoo Jjo pieog 9y} Aq penoidde ‘Bupum ul ssejun Aped seyie uo Buipulq oq |[BYS
Juswealby Sy} O} JuswpusWEe ou ‘ulaisy popiroid 9siMIBYlo Se JdedXT "SISUOISSILIWO]
Auno? Jo pieog Ajuno) yoeag wied 843 Jo jenoidde o3 j09(gns o jjeys pue Juswealby siy}
j0 Jed e se juswpuswe uspiim Aq psjeiodlooul a4 ||eys sjuswpuswie yong ‘sanioslgqo
pue ‘saAioalip ‘saulfepind anNH "'S'N 10 [e007] ‘funon ‘eelg ‘|eiepa- Aq paiinbai sebueyod
0} WIOJUO0D 0} Juswaalby Sy} puswe ‘UoHSIOSIp S} je ‘Aew Aypediolungy 8y} Jo AJuno) ay L

SLNINANINY

‘me| a|qeoljdde jo sjuswalinbal
pUE SULIS} SY} O} WIOJUOD O} SNURUOD USY} PINOM Jepulewsl yons Ji Aqaloy} pajoaye oq
10U [[BYS JusWweaiby SIy} JO Jepulewal ay} ‘pijeAul piay s Jusweaiby siy} jo uoisiroid Aue j|

SNOISIAOYd 40 ALIMIGVHIAIS

“UoleUILIS] Jo Sjep 8y} Buipnjoul pue ybnoay; ‘Juswsalby siy}
o1 juensind palepual seoines Joj Ayjediolunpy ayy Aed [leys Aunod sy} ‘uoneuiLs)
Ajtes uodn -uoneulwelep s Aunog auy Aq punog aq o} seaibe Jsaisjul ul subisse 1o
s10ss900ns sl ‘Aljedioiunpy ay3 pue ‘Ajuno) sy Ag Ajsjos spew o4 ||eys uoijelado sy
popuadsns Io pasesd sey Ajjedioluniy 8y} Jey} uoljeuluisiep syl ‘salioads funo)
oy} a]ep oy} UO pajeulwss) Jo papuadsns aqg [jeys jusweslby siy} ‘uoseas Aue
Joj uonesado sy spuadsns Jo S9sBa9 JO ‘JSIXe 0} sasesd Ajijediojuniy U} JusAS sy} u

‘soloads (NH "S'N 2¥ep 9y} U0 SA0aye pajeulws) o papuadsns a4 |[eys
Juswealby SIy] ‘pajeululs} Jo papuadsns S| (papuswe se) ¢/61 40 10V Juswdopas(
Aunwwon pue BuisnoH a8y} jo | sl Jepun Ajuno) 8y} 0} Juels) 8y} JusAs a8y} U]

NOILVSS3d O1 3Nd NOILVNINYIL (D)

"uoljeululs)
jo ejep ayi Buipnjoul pue ybnoly} ‘Juswsalby syl o] Juensind paispual s9OIAISS
Joy Ajedioiunpy ayy Aed jleys Ajunod ay; ‘uoneuluws) Alies uodn -Aued Jsyjo sy}
0} @21j0u uspUM sAep Buppiom () us} uodn Jusweaiby siy) sjeullwis) ‘uosesl Aue
1o} pue uondo sy je ‘Aew Aped Jsyye ‘Juswsaiby sy} Jo wis) ay) Buunp swiy Aue 1y

FONIINTFANOD dO4 NOILVNINYIL  (9)

"uoljeuIws} Jo ayep ay} Buipnjoul
pue ybnouy) ‘Wswealby sy} o} Juensind palspual saoines 1oy Ajjedioluniy sy Aed
[1eys Aunon sy} ‘uonjeuiws) AJes uodn "uoisuadsns JO UoIjeulw.s} JO Siep SAlJ08)e
oy} Ajioads pue uoisuadshns 10 uoieuiwss} yons jo Aued Jayjo sy} 0} 821j0u USHUM
Buinib Aq ‘ped 1o sjoym ul ‘syuswAed puadsns 1o Juswsalby SIy} syeulwss) o} ybu
oy} eney uodnalay} jjeys Aped tays ‘Juswsaalby siy} jo suoie|ndys Jo ‘sjuswesibe
‘sjueuan0d ayj Jo Aue aje|oIA [|eys Aped Jayyie Ji 1o ‘Juswsalby siy} Jepun suonebijqo
sy Jouuew Jadoid pue Ajowiy e ul |10} 0} [1e} |leys Aued Jayye ‘esned Aue ybnouyy ‘y|

3SNVD ¥O4 NOILYNINGAL (V)

‘pauluLiep
si Ayjedioiunyy 8y woly Auno) sy} o} anp sabewep JO Junowe JoEXS 8yl Se awi}
yons (un Ayjedioiuniy sy} o} Juswied Aue pjoyyum Aew Ajunon ayj pue ‘Ayjedioiuniy ay}
Aq uswealby oy} jo yoeaiq Aue jo snuia Ag Ajuno) sy} Aq paurelsns sabewep 1o} AJuno)
sy} o} Ayjigel] Jo paasijal oq jou [leys Aujedidjuniy 8y} ‘uonjeulwlal Alies Jo Jusae ayj u|

NOISNadSNS ANV NOILVNINYAL

J3IMOHVd 40 ALID 3HL

'8¢

Le

"9¢



6 obed

-eouaJ9jal Aq Juswsalby syl ojul pajelodiodul
aq 0} pawosp 9 [[eYs ,V, HAIUXF Ul J0 UISISY padusIo)al pue 0jeisy paydene Siqiux3
FONIU343d 39 NOILVIOJHOONI

*J0BIBY}) 9SI0IOXS J8YHN} JO ISY}0 Aue spnoaid jjeys Japunaiay Apswal 1o “Jamod ‘ybu Aue
jo Aped Aue Aq esioloxd jerped Jo a|buis ON "8SIMIBYJO 10 8JNnje)s Aq ‘Ainba ul 10 mej je
Bunsixe Joyealay Jo MOU JO Jspunaisy uenIb Apawal Jayjo Alans 0} uolippe ul 84 |leys pue
aAllE[nWIND o4 |jeys Apswail yons Aians pue yoes pue ‘Apswal 18yjo Aue Jo SAISN|OXe 8q
0} papusjui st Aped Aue uodn paligjuod ulLisy Apswal oN “epuold ‘Aluno) yoesag wied ul
pajeso| uoijolpstin{ jJusiaduiod Jo UNod e Ul piey 4 [jim Juswaalby 8y} aolojus o} Alessadsu
uoioe [efs| Auy "epuo|d JO S)elS SY} JO SME| S} Aq peausenob aq |leys juswealby siyl

CEeE]E}.

‘suoneudoidde pue 106pnq
jenuue sAunod sy} woi Buipuny opircid 0} SISUOISSILLIWOD fAuno) jo pleog Ajuno)
yoeag wied ay} ayebljqo |[eys Juswoalby siyj ul BUIION "aNH 'S N woyy Buipuny jo 1dieoal
uodn jusBunuods pue 0}108[qns aie Jspunaiay AJunod jo suonebi|go ||e pue Juswsaiby siy |

ONIAONN4 40 308NO0S

‘Aupedioiuniy
ayy Jojpue Aluno) sy} jo seskojdwa Jo usziyio Aue o} pejiwl| Jou ing Buipnjoul ‘Juswesliby
siy} o1 Aped e jou Apjue Jo uosied Aue o} sybu Aue epinoid o} Jo Atepysusq Aued
piiy) Aue sjesio ‘0} penijsucd a4 [jeys Jo ‘0} papusiul s Juswaaiby siy) jo uoisinoid ON

SIAVIOIdANTE ALYVd AHIHL 40 NOISNTOX3

‘Joueswapsiw 9a16ap puooss e se Jauuew
awies sy} Ul ‘sejnjels epuold ‘696zl uonoss o} juensind paysiund pue ‘Opy-g 0} LZP-C
uonoas ‘opos AJuno) yoesq Wied Jo UOle|oIA Ul 89 jleys uoniebisaaul Aue Buipadwi o ypm
Bunapaul Jo [elauas) Jojoadsu| sy} Yim sjeledood o} ainjieq ‘pnelj pue uoldniiod 108jep
pue sjuswalinbas Joenuod ym soueldwod ainsus o} Jepio Ul sisiAqqo] pue ‘seafojdwe
‘syuabe ‘s1eoio sy ‘Ajjedioiunpy U} Jo SRR sy} Joadsul pue ‘Jojuow ‘sjebisaaul ‘Jipne
0} pue ‘spiooal jo uoponpoid sy} ainbal 0} ‘SpIcJaI pUe SJUNCODE ‘SUOIjOBSUEI] ‘S]OBIJUOD
Aunop pesodoid pue jussaid ‘jsed meiaal 0} Jemod 8y} ‘O} pajiwi| Jou si Ing ‘sepn|oul
Auoyine s jeisusn) Joyadsu| syl "pepuswe aq Aew se ‘Oyp-Z - Lgp-g UoldSS ‘9pod
Auno) yoeag wijed Ul [elausc) 10joadsuj Jo 9910 9y} paysijge)ss sey Ajuno) yoeaq wied

AVHINED H0103ddSNI 3HL 40 301440 ALNNOD HOV3d W1Vd

‘8861 10
10y ooe|dMIOAA @814-Bnig oy} yim aoueldwod ul welboid aa1-Bnip e no buiAies pue Joy

soioljod Buidojensp Ag JuswiuolIAUS 9314 joyoole pue Bnip e epinoid [leys Ayjedioiuniy ey
OV 1dMIOM 3344 - ONHd

‘(e)(e)eel 282 'S4
Aq palinbal si 821j0u siy] “josiay ayep sy} buipedseid Areipswiwl syyuow (9¢) Xis-Auiyy
By} uiyIm sa0IAeg Juswabeuely jo juswpeds epuold jo ajels ayj Ag psaulejuiew jsi|
JOpUSA PajoIAUOD B} Uo padeld usag Jou aAeY Jepunalay wiopad |jiM OYm SJUE}NSUOD pue
slojoenuoagns ‘siaiddns ‘sajeljiye s) ‘U Jeyl sauiuao Ajjedioiuniy ayj ‘Joalsy soueiaypny Ul
yiom Aue Buiwopad 10 juswesiby siy} ojul buusius Aq ‘€€1-2S1°/82 'S'4 Ul papiaoid sy

SINI™-ED ALLLNE O119Nd

‘s]ybul pres ay} Jo Aue aalem 10 Jiapo} 0} 8jelado jJou ||eys Japunalay
usnib syybu Aue Ajpdwoid ssiosexa o} Ajjedioiunyy 8y} Jo Ajuno) ayj jo ped ay} uo ainjie;
pue aAlle|nwng a4 jieys juswaalby siy} Japun Ayjedioiuniy ayy Jo AJunon ayy Jo sybu ay |

FHNLIF4404 ON

‘sjiyeusq asAojdwe pue uonesuadwod JuswAojdwa
0} aAjejel seshojdwe Alunoy o} sjgeoldde me| ayj Jo suoisinoid Ajunon ayy o} 108lgns
Jou aie pue sesfojdwe Aunoy jou sie sosfojdws sy jey} pue jusbe juspuadepul ue
se Bupoe a4 ||m )i ‘Juswselby siy} o} Buijejal siepew je ul ‘Jey; ssaibe Ayjedioiunpy ay |

S33AOTdINE ANV LNIOV LNIAN3I43ANI

33IMOHVd 40 ALID 3HL

8¢

LS

"9¢

Ve

"€e

KA

e



0} obed

‘ureJay yuo} Jos Ajssaidxe esoy} uey}

Jayjo sBupjepapun 1o ‘SJUBUSAOD ‘SSijUBLIEM ‘SoAljejuasaidal Ou Sle pue usaq aney a8y}
1ey; obpsjmouyoe Agaiey seiped ayl ‘Bulpuelsiapun aijue 8y} SeinN}jsucd pue ojalsy
seiped sy usamjeq ‘Aue Ji ‘sjuswsalby Joud Aue eBiaw suoisinoid s}l pue Juswaalby siyl
ONIANV.LSY3IANN FAILN

qUSWNSUl SWIES S} PUE SUO SNJISUOD |[IM pue ‘[eulBbLio ue 84 0) paLissp

o [[BUS UoIuMm o yoes ‘spedisjunod () 9aiy} ul penosxe 34 |[Bys ‘uiesey pasualsiel
spqiyxg oy Buipnjour sebed pejesewnus (g) USSIYDIS jo Bunsisuoo ‘yuswealby siyl
INTNITEOV SIHL 40 SLHVdHEaLINNOD

"0899-66¢€-195 1V IANOHdAT3L
A9 ¥O DHOAODIEdD1ISINOTASAHOITY 1V TIVIN-I Ad ‘Lovee 14 ‘HOV3d
INTVd 1S3M ‘INNIAV JAINO N L0€ ‘ININLAVLIA SHIVALVY oI1and ALNNOD
HOovIg WIVd ‘1S3ND3H Sa¥0o93d 1V SaH0d3d d11and dH0 NVIAO1SNnO
JHL LOVINO?D 3SVIid ‘INIFWIIUOV SIHL OL ONILVIIY SAHO0I3 aIgand
JAIAO¥d OL ALNA SALIIVdIDINNIN FHL OL ‘S3LNLVLS VAo ‘6Ll ¥31dVHO
4O NOILVOINddV 3IHL ONIQHvOId SNOILSAND SVH ALITVAIOINNWN 3HL di

‘urasay yuoy 1os Ajjeonyoads
jou spiooai olignd o} sjgesijdde mej sjels JO syuswaiinbal Joyjo pue “s4 ‘611 181dey) jo
sjuswalinbal 8y} Ypm Jjasy peziieljiwie; sey 1l jey} sebpsjmoudoe ALIMVYdIDINNIN "Ssned
Joy ejeuiwss} o} ybu sy} ‘o) psaywil jou ing Buipnjoul ‘4 0} o|gejieAe SdlpdWal
I[e pue Aue esiosexe 0} Jybu ey} aney |leys Auno)d ‘Juswealby siy} Jo yoeaiq [eusiew
€ o4 [|eys spiye siy} jo sjuswalinbal oy} yum Adwod 0} ALIMTYdIDINNN 94 Jo ainjied

-Ajunos 0} 1500 ou e ‘Auno) Jo swisjsAs Abojouyosy
uoljewlOUl 8y} yim aqiedwod si Jey} Jeulio) e Ul ‘'sploday dljgnd o uelpoisng
s Aunop ey; jo 1senbal uodn ‘Auno) o} papiroid oq Isnw ALITYdIDINNN
ay} Aq Ajjesiuojos|e palio}s splodal |y "spiodal djjgnd Bulurejal Joj sjuswalinbal
o|geoijdde (e j@aw |leys ALITVYCIOINNN 3u} Juswealby 8y} jo uonse|dwod
uodn spiooas olgnd surejurew pue sdedy ALITVAIOINNIN 8U} | sjuswalinbal
2InsojosIp spiodai oljgnd woly jJdwexe pue [eluspyuod Jo ‘jdwsxa ale Jey} spiodal
olignd ejeoidnp Aue Aoaisap [leys A LITVCIDINNIA 9Ul ‘luswealby ay} jo uona|dwod
uodn Auno9 sy} o} spioodal olgnd e sisjsuel; ALITVIDINNIN 8U} | "SolAIes
ay} wiopad 0} Auno) sy Ag palinbal spiodai oljgnd ulejuiew pue desy 0} ‘spiodsy
2l|gqnd JO uelposny sAlUN0YD 8y} JO Jeysq uo ‘uosiel/ealeiussaidal sAjunog Aq
payiou ssajun ALIMVdIDINNIN 8u} Jo uoissessod ul spiooal oljgnd jje ‘Ajunod sy}
0] 1800 OU Je ‘Jojsuel} ||eus ALITVdIDINNIA 8y} Jusweaiby sy} jo uonsjdwod uodn a

~RJUNoy) By} 0} SP10SBI BY) Jasuel) Jou Seop A LITYdIDINNIN U}
J ‘quewealby 8y} jo uonsjdwod Buimojjo) pue wis) Jusweaiby 8y} Jo uoijeinp sy}
10} Me| Aq pazuoyjne se jdeoxa pasojosIp jou ale sjuswalinbal aINsojosIp splodal
oignd wouy Jdwexe pue [eiuapluod 10 ‘jdwsxa ale jey} spiodal dljgnd jey) ainsug £0)

"9l 0] 8w} woly paoe|dal 10 pspusule 8q
Aew 11 se ‘sysenbay SpI0oaY 2lignd YIM paleloossy seo4 ‘Z00-4-MD Ndd Auno)
yoeag wjed YjM soUeplodde Ul paulwislep a4 |jeys sesuadxe pue sebieyo ‘ses)
Ile yey) seaibe soyuny ALITVJIDINNIN 8YL ‘Me| Aq papinoid asimiaylo se o L1
Jordeys ui papinoid }s00 8Y} pe8oXe Jou SSOP Jey) 1S00 e e alll] 9jqeuoseal e Ulyiim
paldos 1o pejoadsul 8q 0} SPI09a1 8Y} MOJje 10 splodal pajsenbal ay) jo Adoo e £m>>
Ajunon ayj apinoid ‘sploday dlignd JO uelpolsny s.Ajunod ayj wolj }senbau com: 'q

‘Juswsalby siy) Jepun papirosd
se seojAles wiopad 0} AJunon ayl Aq pasinbas spiodal ojgnd urejuiew pue dosy v

10} palinbal Ajjeoyioads s A LITVIDINNIN
9y] s°swil 0] swi} wol} pspusuie ag Aewl 1 se »mmysumyw eplioj ._\ONO.mrr uoljoes
jo syuswaiinbal ayy yum Aldwoo jleys ALITVIDINNIA 84} “S°4 (2)L L0611 uonoeg Japun
papinoid se Aiunod sy Jo Jleyaq uo sjoe (i) pue :eoines e sapirold (1) (A LITYJIDINNIN 8u}
i rm.n_ h_‘oN.o.m_\_‘ uojjoeg ispun Uw_u_>o‘_a se “:_m‘_ms paulejuod mc_r_;cm mc__ucmumrzsa‘oz

SAQAFOO3™ dInand

F3IMOHVd 40 ALID 3HL

Vv

"6¢



L1 obed

X00P'61-81 07 JusWwaoiouzapo)  L4vHd 99¥0yEd\jusSWadIoju3 3pod 99%0yed\61-810Z A4\D9ADI\Z

Joyoaliqg Aindeq Asulony AJuno) juelsissy

piemoH Aulsys oyelg sswer
Ag Ag
Aujiqeurelsng o1wouoog g Buisnoy jo Juswpedsq Aousioiyng [eba
SUOIIpUO) pue swia] 0} se parolddy pue wio4 0} se panosddy

Ajjiqeureisng olwiouood % BuisnoH jo ‘ydeq
Jojoallg ‘umolg "g ueyjeuor

Ag

SYINOISSININOD ALNNOD 40 A¥vO4g si 10}

epLIO| JO 9)E}S U} JO UOISIAIPQNS [ednijod €
‘VaI¥o14 ‘ALNNOD HOVaL W1vd

Jabeuepy AU ‘uoswel|jipn Is|puey)d

e 1)

loAel\ “ir ‘qqeg yuey
Ag

J3IMOHVd 40 ALIDO FHL (v3S TVdIOINNIN)

0z 10 Aep Sy} Uo S|eag pue spueH Jno SSINLIM

F3IMOHVd 40 ALID FHL



Z1 obed

pue ‘610¢ 0} AINf Uey} 1aje| ou uonedojje Buipuny ay}
10 (0%.'62$) %G/ 1ses| je Jo ‘“Aunoy ey} WoJy Juswsesinquiiel senbal pue ‘puadx3 (1)

‘SyJewyouSg SoUBWLIOLSd BUIMO|j0) SU} UiM Adwoo jjeys Ayjedioiuniy
oy} ‘ssulpesp ©9ao lesw Apuwiy 0} Jepio Ul SMAVINHONGL JONVINHO4¥3d

$69°65% P2SOX JOU |[BYS pasInguwial JUnouwe [ej0} 8y} ing Alea Aew Juswiasinquuiial
10} pejsenbal sjunowe [enjoe 8yl Jususaiby siu) ybnoiys palenod sujeueq pue
Auejes oy} JO S}S0D pajewss sy} spajal '3, HaIuxg se uie1ey paulejuod “186png ayL

"Wia|D ay} Jo} (suoingquiuod
uoisuad pue uofjesuadwo) S,UBWHIOAN ‘SouBINSUL SJij/y}ESY “vOld) siyauaq pue Atejes
[elued 1o ||e Joj pesn aq [jeys spunj ‘Aleoyoadg  “(souaisyes Agq pejelodiodul pue 3,
NqIUX3 Se payoejne) ‘1ebpng Hgd0 SUl Japun spjsusq pue fuiejes |eiued Jo |je Jo} Aed 0}

JuswaaiBby sly} Jopun papiaoid spuny 8Zinn |[eys Anjedioiuniy eyl :1390dngd LO3rodd 'd

‘OAOQE paoualael SJoJeolpul |[e Joj suosliedwod |eob pue ‘sjuiessuod ‘Arewwns
ainypuadxe ‘0} pajwil jou ing Buipnjoul ‘Yuow 8y} 1o} SSHIAIOE JO Aewiwins
e opnjoul [[BYS pUE SAlJeLIBU B JO WLOj 8Y} Ul Ajurew 8q |eys j1odoy aAnjelIeN
Alypuoy pajielad syl HOM jo 2dods 8y} payiuspl SSIAGOE oyoeds jo snjels
ayy Buiuino ‘yyuow yoes jo Aep 0L 94} Ag SH 0} pepiwans 94 |jeys (soualsjal
£q peyelodiooul pue ,d, HAIUx3 Se payoeje) poday aAneseN Ajpuo palieleq (z)

-Ajedoiunpy 8y jo sauepunog [ebs] 8y} Uim puel
le se pauyap s yolym ealy joble| 9Ga0 U} Ulyim pawuoped 84 |[eys SSAIOE
asey| ‘pauuopad SSljIAOE JUSWSIOMUS Bp0d By} JO uonduosep pue Jsquinu
[ENJOE SY) JUSWINOOP [[eys pue ‘yuow yoes jo Aep y0L sy Aq S3H 01 pepiwans oq
|leys (sousiajal Aq pejelodiooul pue O, HAiyxy se payoeye) ploaay Aianoy Ajteq (1)

:spodas BuIMojjo} Y} STH O} Hwgns pue ulejurew jjeys Ayedioluniy oy :SI¥0dIY

‘shepijoy pied e joisi e
"(popue si fenpiAlpul Y3 Yyoiym
0} Jeak Jad sAep Jo Jaquinu a'1) SABS| XoIS pue uoljedeA o) buielsl Aojjod |suuosied e
Wlo|D ay1 Jo uomisod 8y Joj pred Atejes Alinoy o [enuue 8y} Buimoys uoiejuswnIo( e
‘sjueoldde
anoadsosd |l woly suonesydde uol@ 0} 18P0 Ul Winiof oljgnd B Ul PSSILISAPE SEm
uomsod sy} Joj Buiuado sy} yey} syesisuowep pue ‘uoisod ayj o} Juswiulodde s)S|D
ay} 0 Joud payoijos Ajanijedwod sem (Juswsalby siy} Jo Jnsal e se uolisod mau e se
paj|is sem uoiyisod yons 1) 349|D 8y} Jo uoiisod sy} jey) Buijesjsuowsp uojjejuswndog e

:SjuUSLWINO0P BUIMOJ|0) BY} Jgns
(leys Ayjediviuniy ey ‘SgH o1 sisenbas uswasinquiel Bumiwgns o} ejisinbaleid e sy

‘peAlaoal suoneyo buipiebal sjurejdwod algnd ssaippe
pue ‘Jo)sep) |e1oads e alojeq sbunesy o) aiedaid ‘s10}e|OIA 9p0OO O} SJUSWNDOP [lew pue
obexoed ‘SUOIJE|OIA P09 JO UO[BIUSWNIOP Sjen(eAs ‘wnwiuiw e e ‘[[eys }Is|) a8yl oS
op 0} Jey/wiy S|qeus Jey} suonedlijenb sy} sjeljsuowsp ([eys pue uisisy paguossp
SYSEe)] 8y} Jno ALied 0} 9|ge 94 ||eys YIo|D oyl ‘Juswealiby SIUY} YlIm UOJOSUUOoD Ul YI9|D
e Aoidws jjeys Ayjediuniy 8y} ‘enoge paquossp sy MHITO FONVITHINOD 3A0D

(181D, Se 0} palisjel Jeyeursiay)
111 38D @oueldwo) apo) (1) suo jo (suonnguiuo) uoisusd pue ydl4 ‘uonesusdwo)
S JSMIOAA ‘@oueINSU| Y}eaH) spjousq pue Atejes [eiped Jo [ 18A0D O} pasn a4 [|im spuny
0gqo ‘Ajjesyioads -Ayjedidiuniy sy} jo sslepunod [ebs] sy} Ulyim SsijIAoe Juswsdiojus
apoo jno Auted o} spuny ©gad azinn |leys Ayedioiunpy syl MHIOM 40 Id0OOS

v

‘01 SA3HOV ALIMVCIJINNIN FHL

JALLVHAEVN NVAOO0Hd MHOM

«V» LIGIHX3

F3IMOHVd 40 ALID IH1L

b



¢ obed

"$09°0.S Y40 ¥ e paquosap sali|iqisuodsal [eJUSWUOIIAUS 8U) SWNSSY  °J

"SajIAOE
weJboid uo g3H 0} Buipodal jo Aoeindoe auy) AjuiaA pue ‘Jeuuew Ajawi e uj psjonpuod aie
seniAoe pauueld jey; ‘suoneinbal gNH "S'N UM oouel|dwod aINSuS ||IM pue ‘Jojoesuod
syl Jo yeis g3H Aq psjonpuod oq Aew ‘SIH AqQ paulwIs}ap se ps|npayosun Jo pajnpayos
aq Aew sysip ewsalby siy} Jo wis} syy Buunp swiy Aue je Ayjedioiun|y 8yi JIOJUON "D

‘Jouuew Ajpw e ul paje|dwod ale
seniAoe pauue|d Jey} INsus 0} SSIIAOE UOJEUIPIO0D PUE UOHELSIUILIPE [[BISAC SPIA0id g

T60°65$ POoOXa Jou sa0p Ajjedoiuniy syi 0} pred junowe |g)0} 8y} Jey}
papiroid 3 JIqIUXT uo swisyl aulf }oBpng aA0cge 8y} UIYYim sjunoule 1snipe Aew S3H 310N

:mojeq JeBpnq ey} Ul pajesuljap Se ||| }i8]D Juswadiojul 8pog e
4O (SUONNQUIUOD UOISUS Pue YOl ‘Uolesuaduiod S IaMIoN ‘soueinsu] yjeeH) syeuaq
pue Aejes [eied Jo |le 1oy F§9°6E$ POS0XS 0} J0U Junowe ue Apeddiungy 8y} esinquiiey Y

:SALLIMTIFISNOdST™ ALNNOD 2

-Auno9 sy woly JuswAedss Buuinbal gNH ul
nsal yoiym (soueljdwod anoslqo jeuoijeu 6'9) suolieinBeas weiboid sjqesijdde jje pue
Juswealby syl jo sjuswalinbal Aue ypm Ajdwod o} sjie} Ajjedioluniy ay3 4t juswesalby

siy} Jepun pesinquial spuny Ajunod ayy o} Aedal jjeys Aijedipiuniy @yl :INFNAVAIY O

‘JoAojdwa 8y} Jo Ajjigisuodsal 8y} a1e Yydliym suofingujuod jje ‘eafojdws sy}
Jo Jeyaq uo ‘pied sey Ayjedioiuniy ey jeyy Buinoid Ajiojoejsijes sjuswnoop Jo soldo) e

("0)8 ‘JuswWeIel ‘soueinsul
ylesy ‘Yol O} UoiNguuoo a°1) anp suonnguuod Jekojdwse Aue pled sey Ayredidiuny
oy} 1ey} joosd Aiopejsies pue ‘('0})@ ‘eduelnsul ‘sexe} ‘y'Q’|'d) suoponpap ‘pred
Junowe ‘[enpIApul Jo SWEeU 8y} Juswnoop jsnu sjjoiAed ay| ‘sjeays awl} pasusiejal
ureiay ay) 0} Buipuodseliod YD) ay) 0} syosyoked pue sjjolfed oy} jo saido) e

yse] yoea aje|dwod 0} usye} swiy} 8y pue seipedoud
4ons uo is|D 8yl Aq uaxepapun syse} oljioads ay) 8jesjsuoWSp Os|e Jsnw S}e8yYs swi}
oy o|D 8yl Aq paxJom awi} e 104 Junod2e Yolym sisays swil Ajiep ayj jo Adoo 7 e

:Buipnjoul ‘uoejuswnoop Buipoddns pasinbal jje spnjout [[eys )| Juswesinquiisl
10} 3sanbal yoes ypm papiwigns o leys (.0, HaIux3) pioosy Ayanoy Aleq e ‘Ajjeuoippy
"$9210AUl Jwgns o} Aedioluniy ay3 Aq pazuoyine uoslad e Ag paubis a4 jleys yoiym (.4,
JOIYX) 199ys JoA0D 9010AUl [eulblio ue spnoul |eys sjsenbai Juswesingquial ||y spunj
palesojje Jo ainypuadxa-ispun uaAaid o} pue ‘Juswsalby 8y} Jo wis) 8y} inoybnolyy
Spun} Jo MOJ} USAS ue aje}|ioe} 0} ‘siseq Ajyjuow e uo pajwgns 84 |[eys SS8OI0AU|
‘Juswieaiby SIYl Jopun a|gejieAe spew spuny © g0 JO Juswesinquiial SAIS08) 0} Japio
Ul SgH O} SSJIOAUI palaquinu A[OAINOSSUOD ‘Yluow yoes Jo Aep 0L 8y} uey Jsje| ou
‘JNwgns jjeys Ayrediouniy syl 1 INJINISANGINITE O NOISSINGNS ANV FOIOANI 4

*aA0qE oY} Ypm adueljdwod s Ajjedisiungy ayj jo JaygJe jeulj ay) aq [jeys ‘Aressaosau
swoop } sanued Aue yjm uonel nsuod ul ‘S3H eyl sealbe sayjany Ayjedidiunpy syl

"'suoneso|je Bulipuny gQqo 24n3ny aa1v3l 03 Ajjiqe yoedwi Ajoanebau
Aew s)yJewysuag soueuniolidd assy) yum Ajdwods o3 Ajjedisiunpy ayj Aq ainjieq
"J9W JOU 3Je ulalay syJewyosuag aosueuwiousd ayl ji /aunon ayy Aq spunj joafoad
jo ainmydeoas Jojpue asealossp o} Jodalqns aq Aew 31 jey) soaibe Ajjediounpyy ayj

‘STH Aq paujwia)ep se ‘spuny jo ain}ipuadxa jo djel a9y} Jo/pue s}iewyosuag
souewlOLdd 9y} jo uopns|dwods APpwiy ay) uodn Bujpuadop Apjedidiunpy ayj
woJdj spuny juelb ainjdeosas Jo/pue asealdsp 0} papuawe aq Aew juswealby siyj

6102 0€ JBqusidas Aq uoneoo|e Buipuny ay} Jo Jopurewsal ay) puadxg (z)
FIMOHVd 40 ALID IHL



1 ebed

eleq uoissiwqgng Joj panoiddy

"peAjOAUl SaInjipuadxa ay} o} Bunesl

uonejuswnoop Bujpoddns payoepe puly Osje |IM NOA - ybnouyy
wioJj poliad 8y} 19A00 S2[0AUI SIY} JO) sainjipuadxe 8yl - ¢
JO junowe 8y} ul juswssinquias Buiysenbal # OOIOAU] pul |IMm noA payoeny

- o — LNJINISHNGINITY 3OIOANI  -103rdnNs

-auoydsia|
9.¥€C 14 "eoyed
@Al eluobag /€2
aayoyed jo Al ‘NOHd
90¥€€ 14 'yoeed wiled 1SS\

00G 81Ng ‘snusAy ueljensny Q01
Ajjigeuresng olwouooT g BuisnoH jo Juswpedsq o)l

AYANOILVLS AvaHAI3 LT

133HS ¥3A0D

«d» LIGIHX3

Jd3IMOHVd 40 ALID FHL



(s1eQ)

G| abed
(epiL pue sweN pajud) (enjeubis)

‘sjusbe J1dy} 10 dNH ‘S'N “Aunod yoeeg wied ‘SIH Aq uoiedylIan o) 1oelgns si uisIey UoREWIOU |& Jeu) abpajmouoe

JoUuny | "SIH UM JuswealBy HEQD INo JO SULS) Jopun JUSWSSINGUIIS) 10} 80USPIAS Alejuswnoop se yodel sy} JIWqns AgaIay | PUB JO84I00 aJe Piodal SIy} JO SJUSIUO SU} yeuy Aueo |

SYNOH
Tv1iOoL

"SIy

"SIH

"SIy

‘SIH

"SIH

‘SIH

*SIH

*SIH

*SIH

“SIH

‘SIH

VIV 139¥V1
949d9 NIH1IM
$sS3Aayv si

S3AILIAILOV LNINIDHOANI
3009 40 ss3UAav 3llIs

SHNOH Pue AIIWHO04¥Id YYOM LNINIOHOLNT 3a09D 40 NOILdIYOSaH alva

jo abeyd

J3IMOHVd 40 ALID dHL

Jsonbal jusasINquIId] SiY} Aq PaIBA0D POLad

ayoo3y ALIALLOVY ATlIvd

«J» 1189IHX3




9] abed

:aWwoou| welbold jo 921n0g

¢ $ :awoou| welbolid

djeq 0] pousd siylL
POAISOSY  POAIooSY

‘ggH Ol pepiwal aq jshw juswsaiby sy}

jo uonelidxs ay} Je Bulurewss swooul welboid Aue ‘Jonemol -juswealby 8y} Jo Uoidss
annelieN weiBoid SO .V, HAiyx3 ul psuysp SSRIANOE SUuj yoddns Jayunj o} spuny
Ogg) [euolippe se pajeas} sl swodul 8y} 4 Ayjedioiuniy auy Aq psuiejal 8q Aew awooul
weiboid ‘©gan Aq pepuny Butaq Ayanoe ayj Jo obejusoled ayy Ag junowe sy sjelold
‘RyAnoe ayy Ag paules swooul Jo Junowe sy} buljenojed UsYpy "moreq pauodal a4 jsnw
Buipun} 9D YIM paoueuly Ajjosiip seipaoe woiy Ayjedidiuniy oy} Aq paules swooul ||y

J1avoliddV LON FINOONI NVHO0¥Ud 40 NOILVHvV103d '2'd

:pouiad oy} Joj sainjipusdxa psjieiad

%

$ :Buipund 1810

%

%

$ :Buipung4 59a0

%

$
$ $ :Buipung 4983
$
$

$ Josfold [ejoL

abejuadlad

pepuadxg  pajebpng

ONIANNd LOVEINOD ‘I'd

:s9]e(] SAI08YT JoBlU0D

‘9]l pue ainjeubig

‘Hoday bunedeid uosiad

9.¥¢¢€ 14 ‘oaxoyed
oAl eluobag /&2 'ssalppy

soyoyed jo Ao Ayjedioiuniy

:PRISAC] YJUON - d  HEF9INAN ANJNFFHOV

NOILLVINHO4NI LNJNIFHOV v

140d3d JAILVHEVN ATHLINOIW a37iv.iad

JIMOHVd 40 ALID FHL

«d» LIGIHX3



11 obed

:031S3NOIY YO/ANY A3aAd3AN JFONVLSISSY TVYOINHOEL e
‘SINIVH1SNOD/SNTT1d0dd d
‘NOI1Vd3d0O
NI SIONVHD LNVOIHINDIS JO d3L1VILINI S103rodd M3N 0
adiA dolddd SIHL
VOO 1OVHINOD S3AIFVIOIH4IANTg# SAIFVIOIHIANIg# SILIAILLOY '
-dold3d 3H1 40 S1HOINMHOIH v

‘ONIANNA TTVNOLLIAAV FaN23S OL SIdINTLLIV ANV 39140S3H  "¢'9

Jd3IMOHVd 40 ALID FHL



$59'6€% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% $59'6€$ 1395an8 NVH50dd 11Y10L
0$ 0% 0% 0$ 0% 0% 0$ S1S0D INLVHLISINIAGY O
0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0$ 0$ s)509 buesedo jej0jang
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0$ 0$ Buiddiys/eBe)sod/suoeduniuwo)
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ soyddns €
0% 0% 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% souBINSy| g
0% 0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% Bsuo
0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0% 0% BYo
0% 0% 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% s984 Iipny
$054 [BUOISS8J0Id |
S1S0D ONILVHIdO g
¥59'6€$ 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% ¥59'6€$ leutiosiag [ejol-qns
yrL'es 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% vy1'8$ (i #4913 “JdwoD apo)) syyaudy eJ0L
g8% 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 8% vOl4
zee'es 0$ 0$ 0% 0% cee'es uonesuadwoD s, 83I0M
91£'2$ 0% 0% 0% 0% 91£'2$ wswamey
AR A4 0% 0% 0% 0% LLb'ES aourInsuy syyulesH
T8I0 1dWo) 8poD) sijsusg SbuL
015°'1€$ 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0$ 015°1€$ oools‘ies 1 solieles [BJO L
olg'ies 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ %001 015'LES %00} 00016'1E$ b 11l SeiD souelduwo) 8pod
[ (Nbedg ~ Wielboig o) (AJpsds  Welboid o) bulpung  Weiboid oy BUpung Weiboig o} Bupung Welboig oy  Bupund Weiboid o) Aees ETE
asea|d) 201V % ases|d) 201V % Ayunod 20llY % vvd 20{lY % d9s3 201V % 94ddo 201V % lenuuy
Buipung Buipung J08.4puy|
Luio 18410
:salieleg
S3ISNALXH TINNOSHId 'V
000Z ‘%3 ‘£55-¥T6-199 ‘INOHd 5803 ALNNOD HOVIH WVd 61-8L02 Ad
sobeue A0 I1LIL aouejidwod 8po :INVIDOU
uoswel[jipn "4 19pueyd :JINVN LOVINOD aayoyed 40 AHD INOILVZINVOUO

w3 119IHX3



RESOLUTION 2018 - 44

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR
TO EXECUTE THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF PAHOKEE AND PALM BEACH COUNTY FOR
COMMUNITY BASED AGENCIES.

WHEREAS, Palm Beach County, a Political Subdivision of the State of Florida, by and
through its Board of Commissioners, hereinafter referred to as the COUNTY, and City of
Pahokee, a municipality located in Palm Beach County, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the
AGENCY, each one constituting a public agency as define in Part I of Chapter 163, Florida
Statutes: and

WHEREAS, the parties entered into a Contract for Community Based Agencies
(Contract) dated September 13, 2016, (R2016-1204) in the amount of $135,305, to fund the Fresh
Start Program from October 1, 2016, through September 30, 2017, and with two (2) one-year
renewal options; and

WHEREAS, the parties entered into a First Amendment to a Contract for
Community Based Agencies dated August 15, 2017 (R2017-1085), increasing the Contract
by $139,364, and extending the term one (1) year, October 1, 2017, through September 30,
2018; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to extend the original Contract for the last remaining
renewal option to September 30, 2019, and increase the Contract by $143,545, for a new total not
to exceed the amount of $418,214.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE, THAT:

Section 1. The attached Agreement is hereby approved.

Section 2. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to sign the agreement
on behalf of the City of Pahokee.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24™ day of July, 2018.
ATTESTED:

Keith W. Babb, Jr., Mayor

Tijauna Warner, City Clerk

Page 1 of 2



APPROVED AS TO LEGAL
SUFFICIENCY:

Gary M. Brandenburg, City Attorney

Mayor Babb

Vice Mayor Hill
Commissioner Holmes
Commissioner Murvin
Commissioner Walker

Page 2 of 2



SECOND AMENDMENT
TO CONTRACT FOR COMMUNITY BASED AGENCIES

THIS SECOND AMENDMENT is made as of the day of 2018, by and between
Palm Beach County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida, by and through its Board of County
Commissioners, hereinafter referred to as the COUNTY and City of Pahokee, a municipality located in
Palm Beach County, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the CITY, each one constituting a public agency
as defined in Part [ of Chapter 163, Florida Statutes.

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, the parties entered into a Contract for Community ncies (Contract) dated
Start Program from
October 1, 2016, through September 30, 2017, and with two (2) ‘T bons; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to extend the e last remaining renewal option to
September 30, 2019, and increase the Contr total not to exceed amount of
$418,214.
NOW THEREFORE, the parties muty Contract'ts amended as follows:

1. The foregoing recitals i y corporated herein by reference.

2. ARTICLE 1 - SB is hereby replaced with the following:

4. ARTICLE 3 YMENTS TO CITY, the first sentence of Paragraph A and all of Paragraphs
B and D are hereby replaced with the following:

A. The COUNTY shall pay to the CITY for services rendered under this Contract not to exceed
a total amount of FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTEEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED AND
FOURTEEN DOLLARS ($418,214).

B. The program and unit cost definitions for this Contract year are set forth in the attached
Exhibit B-2. All requests for payments of this Contract shall include an original cover memo
on the CITY’S letterhead signed by the Chief Executive Officer, or Designee, which cover

Page 1 of 5



memo, in a format acceptable to COUNTY, shall include, but not be limited to, the following
language, marked appropriately and if applicable, justification provided.

“All expenses included in this claim [ ] were [ ] were not incurred in
accordance with the provisions of the Agreement/Contract; and total
administrative expenses did not exceed fifteen percent (15%).” [If not, please
provide justification].

ired reports. Invoices
through the Services and
later than the 15™ of each
ing shown as a separate
iture, reviewed and
approved by the COUNTY’S representative, to v been rendered in
conformity with this Contract. Approved i o the Finance
Department for payment. Invoices will nor: id gvithin thir ays following
the COUNTY representative’s approval.
this Contract shall be withheld until all report
have been approved by the COUNTY. In the that the CITY has drawn down all
possible funds prior to the end gfafhe fiscal year oes not comply with all reporting
requirements, the COUNTY wil into consi n during the next funding year.

D. Payment of invoices shall be contingent on timely receipt of all
received from the CITY pursuant to this Contract will be submy
Activities Management Information System (SAMIS) webgg
month, separately for each corresponding program, as

e CITY and necessary adjustments

Brighter Futures directory and ensure information is maintained correct.

8. ARTICLE 14 — ACCESS AND AUDITS, the last Paragraph is deleted in its entirety.

Page 2 of 5



9. ARTICLE 28 — NOTICE, the third Paragraph, is hereby replaced with the following:
If sent to the CITY, notices shall be addressed to:

City of Pahokee
Attn: Jongelene Adams, Director of Community & Economic Development
207 Bacom Point Road
Pahokee, FL. 33476

10. ARTICLE 32 is hereby added as follows:

ARTICLE 32 - PUBLIC RECORDS

119.0701, Florida Statutes, as it may be amend
required to:

A. Keep and maintain public recordsgaguired by the
under this Contract.

B.  Upon request from the County’s C
copy of the requestedge

exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119 or as
er agrees that all fees, charges and expenses shall
cach County PPM CW-F-002, Fees Associated

this Contract, the CITY shall transfer, at no cost to the COUNTY, all
possession of the CITY wunless notified by COUNTY’S

maintain ic records required by the COUNTY to perform the service. If the CITY
transfers all public records to the COUNTY upon completion of this Contract, the CITY shall
destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt, or confidential and exempt from public
records disclosure requirements. If the CITY keeps and maintains public records upon
completion of this Contract, the CITY shall meet all applicable requirements for retaining
public records. All records stored electronically by the CITY must be provided to COUNTY,
upon request of the County’s Custodian of Public Records, in a format that is compatible
with the information technology systems of COUNTY, at no cost to COUNTY.

Page 3 of 5



11.

12

13

14.

1.5,

16.

Failure of the CITY to comply with the requirements of this article shall be a material breach of
this Contract. COUNTY shall have the right to exercise any and all remedies available to it,
including but not limited to, the right to terminate for cause. CITY acknowledges that it has
familiarized itself with the requirements of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, and other requirements
of state law applicable to public records not specifically set forth herein.

IF THE CITY HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119,
FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE CITY’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS
RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, PLEASE CONTACT THE C ODIAN OF PUBLIC
RECORDS AT RECORDS REQUEST, PALM BEACH COQO PUBLIC AFFAIRS
DEPARTMENT, 301 N. OLIVE AVENUE, WEST PALM B , FL 33401, BY E-MAIL
AT RECORDSREQUEST@PBCGOV.ORG OR BY TEL T 561-355-6680.

ARTICLE 33 is hereby added as follows:
ARTICLE 33 - SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES

A. As provided in F.S. 287.135, by entering 1
furtherance hereof, the CITY certifies that it,

tract or performing any work in
iliates, suppliers, subcontractors and

consultants who will perform herg Jaced on the Scrutinized Companies
that boycott Israel List, or is eng3 pursuant to F.S. 215.4725

B.  When contract value is greater t sovided in F.S. 287.135, by entering
into this Contract or p ful“chel ce hereof, the CITY certifies that it,

its affiliates, supplig ractors\@M® consultants who will perform hereunder, have not
; ics With Activities in Sudan List or Scrutinized

Exhibit A
Exhibit B-1 is Dy replaced in its entirety with Exhibit B-2.
Exhibit C is hereby deleted.

All other provisions of the Contract not modified in this Second Amendment remain unchanged
and in full force and effect.

Page 4 of 5



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board of County Commissioners of Palm Beach County, Florida has
made and executed this Second Amendment on behalf of the COUNTY and the CITY has hereunto set its
hand the day and year above written.

ATTEST: COUNTY:
SHARON R. BOCK PALM BEACH COUNTY
CLERK AND COMPTROLLER BOARD OF COUNTY MMISSIONERS

By:

Deputy Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM
AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY

By:

County Attorney

OF PAHOKEE, a Municipality located in
alm Beach County, Florida:

ATTEST:

By:

City Clerk Signature

Keith W. Babb, Jr.
Typed Name

Mayor

Title

City Attorney

Page 5 of 5



EXHIBIT A-2

SCOPE OF WORK
FY 2019

CITY Name: City of Pahokee
Program Name: Fresh Start

Target Population: Middle School students

Geographic area(s) served: Western Palm Beach County
Commission District(s): District 6

Overview:
The City of Pahokee program provides assistance and supp
ranging from 12-16 years of age and their workgge parents who

proximately thirty-five (35) children
wise do not have community access

to an afterschool program in which they can i\ga eir educatio ilities during after school hours.
The program offers an academic environment t o the to 6pm time period, on regular
school days (Monday through Friday), before T, Ents arrive home. Students in the
afterschool program are encourag } Mth, Reading, and other academic subject areas.
Children also receive instructigfi i 1 behavior, etiquette, and attendance. In addition,

the program offers the chig < - ing the peak hours when juveniles are typically

In addition, to o which runs concurrently with the school year (August-July), the
Fresh Start S tcr and spring breaks and the summer months. During these
school b en Monday through Friday 8am to 5pm. During the summer months,

students ha readi ath, science, and technology tutorials in the morning and recreational

Observed Need/RisH
Youth are not performi

(s) that will be addressed:
to their highest ability academically.

Services:
The City of Pahokee’s after school program will provide youth with the following services:

e Academic assistance including homework assistance and tutoring;
e Provide social activities and recreational sports.

Page 1 of 2



City of Pahokee staff will be required to:

Record referral source for each youth;

Assess the needs of each youth and develop an individual action plan;

Collect student report card data from the School District of Palm Beach County;
Record progress notes with time frames for each contact made with youth.

Outcomes:
The following outcomes will be tracked:

e #and % of program participants served who demonstrated impr t in math grades;

o #and % of program participants served who demonstrated i civics grades;
e #and % of program participants served who demonstratcggnpr icnce grades;
e # and % of program participants served who demonst grades.

Reports Submission:
City of Pahokee shall provide monthly, quarterly and ann
this Contract. The reports shall be presented in a format deem
e Monthly Report format, Exhibit A-2,
e Quarterly Report format, Exhibit A-2,
e Logic Model, Exhibit A-2, Form 3
e Final/Annual Report format, Exhibit A-2,

all program participants funded in
ropriate by the COUNTY.

Clients served through CB
35

Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT A-2, FORM 1

Monthly Reports Format

The CITY will submit monthly reports, in the attached format, or other approved format,
provided by the COUNTY.




VS palim Beach Connty

itk O

Growing Brighter Futures

MONTHLY COMPLIANCE REPORT
FY2019 COMMUNITY BASED AGENCIES CONTRACT

_ Explanation
Please provide a brief
explanation if service

ervices

Recorded referral source for each youth Choose an item.

provide a brief
nation if service
is delayed.

Assessed the needs of each youth and develop Choose an item.
an individual action plan

Collected students report card data from the Choose an ite
School District of Palm Beach County

delivery is ed.
Please provide
xplanation if service
livery is delayed.
Please provide a brief
explanation if service
delivery is delayed.
Please provide a brief
explanation if service
delivery is delayed.
Please provide a brief
explanation if service
delivery is delayed.

1S repol

Recorded progress notes with time frames for
each contact made with youth

Report approved and submitted by:
Click or tap here to enter text.

Title of signatory

Click or tap to enter a date.

Page 1 of 1



EXHIBIT A-2, FORM 2

Quarterly Reports Format

The CITY will submit quarterly reports, in the format, provided by the COUNTY, similar
to the attached sample.




Project Dashboard - City of Pahokee

Program Name: Fresh Start

Youth Served

IMPROVEMENT i STUDENT ACADENICS IMPROVEMENT IN TEST SCORES

®Targst wActusl ® Mot Achieved

Gender Identity

uFema'e
u it
FTM

u TF
=Other

® Urkrean

INCREASE IN SCHOOL ATTENDANCE

Project Time Line

03/01/17
03/01/17.
03/01/17

03/01/17

Race Identity

N TEST s

SCORES ATTENDANCE ENGAGEMENT

Statistical Significance
Outcomes p-value Status
ACADEMICS sDIV/ol aDiv/o!
TEST SCORES 201v/0! EOIV/0!

ATTENDANCE #0iV/0! apiv/ol
SCHOOL ENGAGEMENT 2DIV/0! ADIV/OL

Page 1 of |



EXHIBIT A-2, FORM 3

Logic Model




CITY OF PAHOKEE

O Family Xl Agency O Community
Columnl Column2 Col C 4 Col Col Column7 Column8
Mentified Feoblern; Service or Activity Outcome Outcome/Indicator Actual Resuts Measurement Tool Data Source freduencyofDats Colectionior
Need, Situation Reporting

Instruction: Identified
Need/ Problem/

Instruction: Identify the number of clients to be
served; the timeframe for the project; may also

Instruction: General
statement of results expected

Instruction: Projected
number of clients
expected to achieve each
outcome divided by the

Instruction: The Actual
number of dlients
achieving the outcome,
divided by the number

Instruction: Include Collection
dure, Personnel Responsible

Instruction: How often and when is data
collected

Situation include the number of units of service offered number served; the served; the percentage of re achieved
percentage expected to | clients who achieved each
achieve outcome
d nd fonnail : Bi-
ZEET sl i | ] s Suia Ropemcarr
Youth need academic | The after school program will provide academic |  Youth will demonstrate will demonstrate Asses; estionnaire, it & J P! i
b - improvement. Afterschool Program Quarterly; Student Service Plans:
support. support and guidance to enrolled youth, in in H Log and Middle !
ht prt e Coordinator will communicate with | Monthly; Homework Logs: Weekly;
: PO " |teachers & school istration on ol : Daily.
a regular basis,
Director of Programs will pull the
I-Ready ), Student student report cards and use as a

Low academically

performing students

need to improve their
test scores.

Low performing students will receive one-on-one
academic enrichment services.

Participating students will
improve their test scores.

Youth need to improve
school attendance.

FY2016-2017: 35 students (serviced in the after
school program); Monday - Friday, 3:00- 6:00
p.m.; Units of Service: 35 Unts @ $20.14/each.

25 of 35 students (71
will show improvement i
test scores.

ice Plan, Assessment

resource to implement strategies for|

Cards.

rk Log| i

P 3 Program

Coordinator will communicate with

teachers & school administration on
aregularbasis.

Student Report Cards: Quarterly; Student
Service Plans: Monthly; Homework Logs:
Weekly; Observations: Daily.

Reports from PBCSD: Student
Discipline Summary, Absence
Detail Report, and City of
Pahokee, P & R After-School
Program Sign-In Sheets.

Director of Programs will pull the
student report cards and use as a
resource to implement strategies for
improvement.

Data: Quarterly; Student Report Cards:
Each Period.

Students need to increase
social skills and active
participation in school &
community activities.

Students will attend Workshops/Traing
Preventing Crime, Youth Empower;
Self-Esteem, Et

g students (86%) will

Sign-In Sheets & Certificates to
showcase efforts made.

Afterschool Coordinator will collect this
data.

This information will be collected on an on-
going basis; based on activities, workshops,
and various participant involvement.

Mission Statement

To provide affordable, safe, year-round car
enriched learning environment. Our activities
aimed at enhancing the educational and athleticis
of each student, while Instilling respect, self-esteem,
team work and discipline. We encourage our
students to make responsible cholces and we help
equip them with the skill to succeed in life.

Page 1 of 1




EXHIBIT A-2, FORM 4

Annual Report Format

The CITY will submit an annual report, in the attached format, or other approved format,
provided by the COUNTY.




fffff Palin Beach Connty

14k YOUTH

Services

Growing Brighter Futures

ANNUAL REPORT
FY2019 COMMUNITY BASED AGENCIES CONTRACT

Agency Name: City of Pahokee
Program Name: Fresh Start
Prepared by: Name and contact ation of the person

preparing this r

Methods:
Outcomes: 8 t about the program’s
Conclusion: ‘ ort statement that indicates if the

Recommendations:
recommendations to address challenges and

improve this program.

Report app

Click or tap her?

Title of signatory

Click or tap to enter a date.

Page 1 of 3
For technical assistance completing this form, please contact Youth Services Department’s Program
Evaluator at metiennel@pbcgov.org or 561-242-5752.




Provide a brief description about your agency and the funded program.

Describe the program’s scope of work.

Services:

e Record referral source for each youth;

e Assess the needs of each youth and develop i iqn plan;
o Collect student report card data from the Schog PAm Beach County;
e Record progress notes with time figges for 0 ade with youth.
Describe and provide totals for the populat. ou ight any demographic
information that is program s, tegories, and provide a summary of
challenges and accomplis ation.
Gender: :
Female -4 # (%)
Male 5-10 # (%)
FTM # (% 11-13 # (%)
MTF %) 14-18 # (%)
Oth ) 19-22 # (%)
Race: Family Income:
Asian/Pa lander <$19,999 # (%)
Black or Afri %) $20-29,999 # (%)
American
Hispanic or Latino # (%) $30-39,999 # (%)
Native American or # (%) $40-49,999 # (%)
American Indian
White # (%) $50-59,999 # (%)
Other # (%) >$60,000 # (%)

Page 2 of 3
For technical assistance completing this form, please contact Youth Services Department’s Program
Evaluator at metiennel@pbcgov.org or 561-242-5752.




Describe your process of data collection and data analysis. Include any statistical techniques
and particular calculations you employed, and explain the rationale for your process.

grades;
# and % of program participant

Cor 7:’3‘}

Conclude your report b . Explain the impact of the outcomes above

Jata as applicable. Discuss any challenges

and limitations of yo ccesses. Explain recommended changes to

the programs based on

Page 3 of 3
For technical assistance completing this form, please contact Youth Services Department’s Program
Evaluator at metiennel@pbcgov.org or 561-242-5752.




EXHIBIT B-2

UNITS OF SERVICE RATE AND DEFINITION
FY 2019

Program: City of Pahokee Fresh Start

] Cost of

Service Name and Definition of Unit of Service

Community Based Agency $143,545

Definition of Unit of Service: A unit of servg
as one day of service to one client. That serv
a youth participant and may include academ
social, recreational, life skills, nutrition or
activities.

$143,545

Page 1 of 1




PROCLAMATIONS



Proclamation

“Mel Tillis Honorary Dedication”

Whereas, The residenty of Pahokee seek to-recognige the life and valuable
VMWO‘FLOVWMZ&M@ZNMTMWWWMM?J/TM and

Whereas, Mel Tillis was bornw in Tampay, Flovida ow August 8th 1932 to-Buw -
mav ond, Lonnie Lee T, ands

Whereas, Mel Tiliy and his fomily migrated to-Pahokee where he spent his
childhood inthe 1940°s; and

Wherveas; Mel Tilliy gained local renoww hawing grown up in Pahokee,
playing Pahokee High football and in the Pahokee High band. And iy remeny-
beved for hix early performances atthe Pahokee Prince Theatre; and

Whereas, Mel Tlliy achieved international renownw oy v Country Music Hall
of Fame member, National Medal of Art Recipient, A Force Sevvice Member, ands
actor; and

Wheveas, Hoving passed away on November 19th, 2017 The City of Pav-
hokee wishes to- remember and honor ity resident Mel for hig accomplishmenty
both nationally and locally; and

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved, on behalf of the City Commission and the Citi-
zeny of Pahokee, that by the virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor of Pa-
hokee do-hereby honovarily recognige East Main Street o “Mel Tillis Bowlevowrd .
Which will be conumemorated by the placement of signy along botivends of East
Maiw Street wmwwmorafwxg/ﬂwwbrbtofﬁwlowbrmd@mtmlegwdmy sing-
er-songwriter. Furthermore November 19th, shall hencefortivbe knoww and cele-
brated as “Met Tdliy” day.

“Mel Tillis Honovary Dedication’
dPass and gftdopted this 8th day of July2018

layor Keith W. oBabb, 3':. Vice d‘la#o'z Claza d. Mlurvin

Commissioner gfelisia € ftill Commissioner °Be/zné( ot ofvetett

Commissioner °Dt‘an.e ot Walker




PRESENTATIONS




IoSeuey A1) ¢ nOmEm:: M d S:EEU Io[eA\ T SUBI(] JSUOISSIUIUO))

[ITH "D ®IsI[e] IouoIsSIuwo) 111 ﬁ@po\/m 1 %gou .HoﬂommﬂEEOU

B B g

UIAINJA] BIB[D) JOABIA] 9OIA “If ‘qqeqd "M YO JoABIA]

gy IR Ay ey Y B Y

810C A[nf Jo Aep , HT SIY} PAIUSSOI]

uao

frunuraon) oy Surdjuneag Jo UONTUS0I9T U]

9.€¢ "1 ‘ATIOHVA ANNHAAY SSTAIAD) TIE

TIIH VIATAS 29 [ NTHIvV(

‘OL AL ILNHSHHEd




